

CONVOCATION FALL 2024





INVOCATION

We are gathered here in celebration of our graduates and of Mohawk College.

May the graduates, their families and friends, our Mohawk Governors and our staff, collectively and individually, continue to seek the strength to put forward in our minds:

All great and good thoughts, intended to unite us.

All generous thoughts, intended to make us celebrate the achievement of others.

All charitable thoughts, intended to make us sensitive to the needs and feelings of others.

May we together invoke all caring, brave, and meaningful acts which are worthy of our true selves.

May we think in truth and in love.

May we act in honesty and in honour.

May we seek out the best in everyone.

And, in doing so, may we find fulfillment, peace, and joy.

THE CHARGE TO THE GRADUATES

Graduates, today you are admitted into the fellowship of graduates of Ontario Colleges, an honour bestowed only upon those who have met high standards of conduct and learning.

In the name of Mohawk College, therefore I hereby charge you:

- To safeguard the dignity and ethics of our fellowship;
- To cultivate the spirit of inquiry and innovation;
- To celebrate your role as a local and global citizen;
- To maintain, through study, the fresh viewpoint expected in an age of rapid advancement; and
- To contribute, in all these ways, to society, in order that the dignity of humankind, through you, may be constantly reaffirmed.

SCIENTIA OPUS OMNIUM. KNOWLEDGE, THE WORK OF ALL.

Mohawk College FALL 2024 CONVOCATION PROGRAM

Opening Procession led by Spirit Vision, Traditional Indigenous Drummers and Dancers National Anthem

Welcome and Introduction of Platform Party

Welcome from the Alumni Association

Introduction of Convocation Speaker

Convocation Speaker

Mohawk Students' Association

President's Remarks

Introduction to Convocation and Presentation of Graduates

Admission to Convocation and Bestowal of Liripipe

Board of Governors Greeting and Charge to the Graduates

Presentation of Awards and Medals

Closing Recession

CREDITS

Video prepared by Communications.

Music performed by Steel City Brass Collective, and Mohawk College Faculty member, Dusty Micale. Commentating by Mohawk College Radio Broadcasting graduate Chris Mei '96.

Mohawk College Board of Governors

Anna Filice, Chair

Kathy Lerette, Vice Chair

Karen Belaire, Second Vice Chair

Dr. Rick Anderson

Vickie Baird

Gail Burns

Sean Chesney

Claudia Novelo Fragoso

Brian Henry

Hayley Hopkins

Matthew MacLean

Yvonne Maidment

Shaun Padulo

Gabriela Soraggi

Shantal Woolsey

Paul Armstrong, Mohawk College President

Mohawk College Foundation Board

Carmela Trombetta, Chair

Pearl Veenema, Vice Chair

Stephen Aikman

Kat Clark

Jay Hayward

Suzanne Mammel

Lib Trombetta

Paul Armstrong, Mohawk College President

Mohawk College Executive Group

Paul Armstrong, President

Dr. Cebert Adamson, Vice President, Academic

Katie Burrows, Vice President, Students & International

Trish Loomis, Vice President, Communications & External Affairs

Lorna Somers, Vice President, Advancement & Alumni Engagement

Kim Watkins, Vice President, Corporate Services

MOHAWK COLLEGE CONVOCATION FALL 2024

Convocation Program
Convocation Speakers
Message from the President5
Message from the Mayor6
Alumni Welcome
School of Health
Allied Health
Medical Imaging
Nursing
McKeil School of Business, School of Creative Industries, and General Studies
Business
McKeil School of Business and Centre for Entrepreneurship
Creative Industries and General Studies
School of Interdisciplinary Programs and Community Studies
School of Interdisciplinary Programs and Community Studies Community Studies
School of Interdisciplinary Programs and Community Studies
School of Interdisciplinary Programs and Community Studies Community Studies
School of Interdisciplinary Programs and Community Studies Community Studies
School of Interdisciplinary Programs and Community Studies Community Studies
School of Interdisciplinary Programs and Community Studies Community Studies
School of Interdisciplinary Programs and Community Studies Community Studies
School of Interdisciplinary Programs and Community Studies Community Studies
School of Interdisciplinary Programs and Community Studies Community Studies

TABLE OF CONTENTS

School of Engineering Technology and Aviation
Building and Construction Sciences
Chemical, Environmental, Biotechnology and Aviation22
Computer Science and Information Technology, Cybersecurity, and Digital Health
Centre for Community Partnership and Experiential Learning 23
School of Continuing Education
Community Studies
Social Services and Justice Studies
Technology and Skills24
Community Services and Support
Health Sciences
Interdisciplinary, Media, Creative Arts and Business
Mississauga Campus Programs
McMaster Collaborative Programs
Celebration of Learning Awards
Indigenous Student Award
International Student Awards
Scholarships – Award Recipients

CONVOCATION SPEAKERS

Will Kay

Business - Marketing, 2005

Thursday, October 17, 2024 at 9:30 am

Ben Tonin

Business Administration, 2016 Business Analysis, 2017

Thursday, October 17, 2024 at 2:00 pm

Matt Cupido

Health, Wellness and Fitness, 2012

Thursday, October 17, 2024 at 7:00 pm

CONGRATULATIONS FALL 2024 GRADUATES



On behalf of everyone at Mohawk College, congratulations to the graduating class of 2024. We are proud of all that you have accomplished, and we are so happy to celebrate this moment with you.

Today, you join more than 165,000 Mohawk College alumni who have been making their mark and making a difference since the college first opened its doors in 1967.

Not that long ago I was where you sit today as a new graduate of Mohawk College. This college gave me the skills I needed to succeed in my chosen career and provided the foundational knowledge that prepared me for success as a leader.

We're confident you have what it takes to be successful too. Now is the time to take the lessons you have learned and the experiences you have gained at Mohawk to seize the incredible opportunities that will come your way.

It has been a privilege to educate you. We cannot wait to see what you will accomplish next.

Paul Armstrong, President Mohawk College



The Office of MAYOR ANDREA HORWATH CITY OF HAMILTON

Mohawk College Graduating Class of 2024

On behalf of the City of Hamilton and my council colleagues, it brings me immense joy to recognize and congratulate the Mohawk College graduating classes of 2024!

Since 1967, Mohawk College has called Hamilton home. It is with great pride that I recognize it's achievements as one of Canada's top research colleges, known for its technology and health education. With over 180 programs - Mohawk College continues to meet the needs of our ever-changing society, preparing graduates to face a world in need of innovation, compassion and great resolve.



To the graduates, you stand on the precipice of limitless opportunities, armed with the knowledge, skills, and experiences gained throughout your academic endeavors.

Each of you possess the potential to shape the future, to ignite positive change, and to leave an indelible mark on society. Whether you choose to pursue further education, embark on a career path, or explore uncharted territories, carry with you the spirit of resilience, innovation, and compassion that defines our city.

As you step into the world beyond these walls, remember that Hamilton is not merely a city on a map but a community that supports, inspires, and celebrates its members' triumphs.

We are all very proud of you.

Congratulations Class of 2024!

Yours Sincerely,

Andrea Horwath Mayor Hamilton

71 Main Street West • Hamilton, Ontario • L8P 4Y5



You did it! Congratulations.



Welcome to the Mohawk College Alumni Association. I'm Jonathan and like you, a proud Mohawk alumnus. There are more than 165,000 of us all over the world. Those of us who graduated before you are here to help you stay connected to the Mohawk community and direct you to services and benefits that will aid you in getting a job you love and building your career and community network. You are a member of the association for life and no matter where your journey takes you, we will be here when you need us.

So, your time at Mohawk College is not over. In fact, it has just begun. Some of you are deciding now to continue your studies at Mohawk. Good for you. Both the College and the Alumni Association are ready to help. If you have already lined up a job, congratulations! If you are starting your own business – WOW – fellow Mohawk Alumni will be your best customers if you let us know where to find you. If you are going to travel, we want pictures! I'd love to hear about your next steps, your dreams and even your challenges. Feel free to reach out to me personally anytime on LinkedIn or social media. Stay connected and let us know what's happening in your

life. We're your family too and want to know what you are doing just as much as your parents and friends do. We are ready to brag about how you are making a difference in the world.

When you're ready, get involved with the Alumni Association–volunteer, attend events, tell your story, and give us feedback when we ask for it. If you have ideas on how we can support you better, let us know. You can find us on X, Facebook and Instagram. Perhaps the best and easiest way to stay connected is through the Perks App. This is an exclusive benefit to alumni members where you'll find discounts, entertainment, contests, shopping and more.

This convocation booklet contains pages of information about the services and benefits available to you. Connect with us directly or through one of these opportunities.

Welcome to the family, stay in touch, brag about this wonderful college everywhere you go and you will find other proud Mohawk alumni who will champion and mentor you on your journey. Congratulations again and good luck.

Jonathan Vize '05

Chair, Alumni Advisory Council

Jonathan Vize

THURSDAY, OCTOBER 17, 2024, 9:30 AM

Speaker Will Kay,

Business - Marketing '05

After graduating, Will Kay continued his education at Brock University completing an honours degree in Sports Management in 2009. That same year he started a career with the Hamilton Tiger-Cats as an account service representative. Over the years, Will has held numerous increasingly senior roles with



the organization including group sales manager and director of business development, before taking on his current role as vice president of ticketing and hospitality.

Some of Will's career highlights include being part of the transition from the closing of Ivor Wynne Stadium to the opening of Tim Hortons Field. He was also the ticket sales and revenue lead on both the 2021 and 2023 Grey Cups which were hosted in Hamilton.

THURSDAY, OCTOBER 17 9:30 AM

SCHOOL OF HEALTH

Allied Health

Massage Therapy Ontario College Advanced Diploma

Tara Kenney Rachel Kelly Mei Fong Wong Siong

Occupational Therapist Assistant and Physiotherapist Assistant Ontario College Diploma

Kylle Balete Laura Ballyk H Yasmin Gianne Barizo Madeline Begin Chaley Boulrice-Hill H Judy Vanessa Bueno Adriel Cabasan Rishab Chhabra Frantz Clermont Stacey Coscarella H Alexandria Duncan Nathaniel Martin Dysangco Courtney Easby Kelechi Ényinniah Marlen Gjataj H Jenna Marie Heeg Alivia Hobbs Zaid Jamous Gabriela Johnson H Gurjot Kaur Khushpreet Kaur Ridhmandeep Kaur Kathryn Kennedy H

Lauren Kennedy H Melanie Keuning Mitchell Kitz Ankit Kumar Madison Laforge Sofia Lord Megan Madon Sophia Mannella Nicole Jane Mcfatridge Abby Mcvittie H Carlyle Jerico Monsanto Gabriella Montoya Kayla Paulmert H Nicolas Rincon Cueto H Ashlyn Schmidt Neelanshu Sharma Ariane Simbahan H Harinder Singh Harmandeep Singh Sukhmandeep Singh Alexis Smoke H Tammy Ta H Olivia Thibodeau H Chelsea Vanderwal H Sofia Ann Vidal Gwen Mikhaela Mae Villar Maeve Zimmerman

Pharmacy Technician Ontario College Diploma

Jena Dube

Pre-Health Sciences Pathway to Certificates and Diplomas Ontario College Certificate

Zainab Adebayo Tapark Al-Sary Rubia Da Costa Genaro Yashoda Dhital Abby Diell Ronnie Gallant Sophie Hooker Harnoor Kaur Manpreet Kaur H
Ravneet Kaur H
Sunmyung Lee H
Nikanksha Nikanksha H
Tewana Pamuk
Yamee Vishnubhai Patel
Yashvi Devendrakumar Patel H
Arth Yogesh Raval H
Delaynee Smith H
Bailey Telo H
Sheridan Twumasi H
Jan Christen Velasco

Recreation Therapy Ontario College Diploma

Ashleigh Brown

Medical Imaging

Diagnostic Cardiac Sonography Ontario College Graduate Certificate

Nima Abdi Noran Abo Nokerah Areeba Alvi Cassandra Braccio Ola Dlale Aleyna Dumanogullari H Elif Ersan Mvahri Garameshik-Garravi H Janika Gidda Navneet Kaur Gill Farina Imran Sara Jajoueimoghaddam Farzad Javad-Zadeh Jeremy Jensen Hyunsoo Ko H Robin Lee H Stephanie Mah H Courtney Maud Warren Montague H

Amna Nawaz Izzatullah Noori Leigha O'Brien Akosua Owusu-Ansah Mary Kate Pasincky **H** Harjot Sadhra **H** Clair Taylor Patricia Zablocki **H**

Magnetic Resonance Imaging Ontario College Graduate Certificate

Brenna Allore H Clara Dickey H Lindsay Dozois H Ferial Elagha H Stephen Folorunsho Allyssa Harrison H Jessica Hickmott Yordana Holembiovska Joanne Krupa Megan Mamela H Mckenzie Mathieson Jawad Ali Nahle H Rajeev Nair H Vanessa Owiredu Ashna Samani H Alyssa Sawyer H Chloe Stuart Cody Vicente Nadia Wahib Rawia Yousif H

Nursing

Personal Support Worker *Ontario College Certificate*

Stephanie Amaral Alberta Ankomah Justine Jean Arevalo H Shakirat Morenikeji Awojebe H Queenie Betonio H Dyjex Bizerra Machado H Kristen Blair Ezraleen Buyuccan Bella Carranza H Musu Cassell H Brianna Chevez H Breanna Colby H Breanna Cunningham H Abby Davis H Tien Si Do Alaila Dovo H Shairyl Gale Duarte H Laura Edwards H Princess Dannah Flores H Mya Gutcher H Jennifer Harbottle H Miriam Harris H Natasha Hastir Ku Paw Hser Zebulun Ikechukwu Iheonye H Grace Irakunda Mahmoud Kaddour H Gagandeep Kaur H

Manpreet Kaur H Lee Choo Kew H Meahan Loder H Roxana Lopez Salazar H Julaure Loubelo Azanna Madden Trescelle Mcgregor Alexia Metcalf Cherish Monga Truong Thuy Uyen Nguyen H Adetutu Odunsi H Chinenvenwa Offor H Juliana Ogholaja H Anita Okpoho H Kechinyere Morayo-Oluwa Onuoha H Addah Opot Shulammite Osafoh H Lezor Otasanya H Jeneveve Pardito H Abigail Pomaa H Joahna Reena Quejado H Sheila Romano H Kelly Sams H Lina Siddigi Amber Snyder Rumbidzai Tanyanyiwa Shakuntala Thapa H Katrina Tiedtke H Christiana Ugobor H Jessa Mae Villaruz 🛚 Mackenzie Walker Kevwe Wariebi H Monika Wechsel Aaron Weisbrod H Dawn-Marie Willett Sierra Xaypharath Mya Zivanovich H

Practical Nursing Ontario College Diploma

Julia Abbate Samsam Abdillahi Nusaima Abuhamda Alice Acando Aishat Adeleke Rafiat Adeoti Olufunke Grace Adetunji Mosunmola Akinboyo H Mabel Akpotohwo H Noor Al-Hindawi H Ugo Amoo Vivian Anwuzia H Tosin Ariyo Temitayo Arowo-Oye H Dana Atherton Kassandra Attard H Eniola Esther Ayantayo H Hope Ayodele Bettina Maria Baby Sarah Baldwin Karry Ball H Olajumoke Balogun H Bellinda Barrett Amrita Basnet H Patrycia Bazylewicz Feyisetan Bello Aneeta Ben Jose

Mohawk Milestones

Paul Armstrong appointed as 9th President of Mohawk College

Paul Armstrong became the college's ninth president on July 1, 2024. He is the first president to also be an alumnus of the college having graduated with a diploma in Medical Diagnostic Ultrasound '89 and a diploma in Radiological Technology '88. President Armstrong has held many positions at the college over the past 30 years, starting as faculty in the Department of Medical Imaging, before becoming Dean of the School of Health Sciences, Community and Urban Studies, Vice President Academic, then most recently Chief Operating Officer (COO), a position he held for 4 years before becoming President. In 2013, Mohawk College recognized Armstrong's career success and achievements with an Alumni of Distinction Award in the Health Sciences category.

Bence Bijoy Rosemary Bird Bobbiejo Botelho Brooke-Lynn Bradley Chillman Alicia Brown Nathalie Brusch **H** Melissa Burke Lawrence Cabasan H Ronand Carino Alan Chirayath Johnson Max Mayurkumar Christian H Jade Clark Emily Clarke Erin Cranna Deborah Dade Megan Dankowski H Cherise Dattilo-Best Deeksha **H** Alexandre Denis Jashandeep Dhillon Danford Dominguez Sharon Eck Emma-Ryce Edwards Osafiangbemwen Hillary Egharevba Anna Ehizenaga H Melissa Espique Carlos Eugenio H Jasmine Fletcher Alissa Frimpong Kassandra Fryer Kave Maxine Gacho H Aira Mae Gancena Khalid Gas Madonna Gerbolingo H Laura Guy Nayana Bhagavanji Hadia H Tianna Halstead Hanan Hamber Maria-Lynn Hamilton Harleen² Shantal Hemmings H Mariangela Heredia H Karrie Hill Sawsan Hussein Bianca Iavarone H Ohamie Ikhimiova

Chioma Ilo H

Justina Imotsikeme H

Oluwayemisi Ita Salah Janoudi Brooklyn Jeffrey Anishka Jomon Mankarn Singh Kahlon H Omar Karanouh H Swetha Karikalan Rebecca Karr H Amandeep Kaur Amandip Kaur Anmolpreet Kaur Anureet Kaur Gurleen Kaur Gurleen Kaur H Gurleen Kaur H Gurpinder Kaur Gursharan Kaur H Harjot Kaur H Jobanpreet Kaur H Pawandeep Kaur **H** Prabhleen Kaur Ravneet Kaur H Ripandeep Kaur Sarpreet Kaur H Sonampreet Kaur Sukhbir Kaur H Akshita Kaushal H Nitika Khaitan H Tehilajoy Kindipan Koushal H Vikasha Kumar Deanna Larcombe H Diana Laskowski Esperanza Lopez Lumu Diana Lozada Yuan Ma Halimat Magaji H Sukhman Mahal Anitta Mary Nixon Mildred Abat Marzo Ruth Masinva Doreen Matheus Ben Matias Chidubem Mbakwe Courtney Mccrindle Taren Mcdonald Ashley Melo Taylor Mezzalira Riber Moahammad Rakiya Mohamed Abdi

Himani Mukheriee Gareth Murphy Amina Nakhuda H Lorielyn Narce Sandra Nguyen H Nidhi Dominiaue Nixon Samantha Norris Onyinye Obi Oluwaseun Odubanjo Sreyvorlec Oeun Daniel Ogbebor Oritseweyinmi Okome Susan Okoye Vera Olumilua H Charity Osawe Marilyn Osei Priscilla Owusu H Neha Page Subekshya Parajuli Elyzza Párrenas H Hannah Pascual Vaibhav Rameshbhai Patel H Samantha Philip Jamea Pinder Andria Christeen Pinheiro Tamanjot Pooni Mehrin Qadri Yasmeen Qezil Camisha Quilty Erin Regert Mary Claire Reyes Jennifer Robar Veronica Roberts Aaliyah Robertson Karól Rodriguez Gonzalez H Kailey Rouleau Jumoke Rowland Abdulhalim Salim Alma Samaniego-Ortega Glorious Samuel Angelica Santana Sargam H Lowella Segovia Audra Seiersen Tiah Shamchuk Deepshikha Sharma Neeraj Sharma H Semira Shifa Carmen Magnolia Silva Guerrero Mahir Singh H

Prakash Singh Sadaiah Skinner Linda Sok Alyssa Soper Sujan Anushma Sunil Richa Dipakkumar Suthar H Trisha Tabuso H Mirela Tancu H Teesha **H** Jiva Thukral Maryja-Theresa Tomaszewski H Rose Tran Chimaobi Uwaemenam Joanna Williams Pauline Williams Julieann Wilson Bryannah Wynter Carolyn Zijl H

MCKEIL SCHOOL OF **BUSINESS, SCHOOL** OF CREATIVE **INDUSTRIES AND GENERAL STUDIES**

Business

Office Administration -Executive

Ontario College Diploma

Shivanshu Badhani Prabesh Bk Lovepreet Kaur Deol Muskandeep Kaur Prabhiot Kaur Prince Kumar Utpal Shakya Akashdeep Singh Jai Singh Harpreet Sirpal Angela Tanasi Sukirti Thaiba

Office Administration -General

Ontario College Certificate

Amandeep Nadia Ashraf H Babylonia Barkho H Cathyrine Caballes H Simone Clarke Smith Katlyn Coutts Brooklyn Feth Robyn Hunt **H** Arpita Hurria H Kirtika Jagotra Gurjeet Kaur Gurmanpreet Kaur H Harmandeep Kaur Komalpreet Kaur Raiwinder Kaur Donubari Kine H Precious Shaira Lazaro H Samantha Maharai H Maxine Tina Martin Maricely Maya Castano Kiana Monahan Amy Monkelbaan Michelle Motyka Grad Vinay Sankar Nikathiparambil Rajeevan H Vida Nkansah Precious Ogidigan Ibukunolu Ovewole H Pamela Pacaud H Miranda Pryde H Seliat Omobolanle Rasag H Stephen Resijan H Delena Roch Nouhayla Saber Saifon Saliyavong Gurpinder Singh Sidhu H Anshdeep Singh

Office Administration -**Health Services**

Subneet

Caitlin Tanghe H

Ontario College Diploma Divya Adhikari Karanveer Singh Ahluwalia Aina Eunica Isabel Alimagno Amandeep Drashti Jitendrakumar Barot Asmita Basnet Hayley Bernier Demy Louise Carganilla H Sneha Narendrakumar Chauhan Zeel Ghemarbhai Desai Cristina Mae Diaz Ishaan Gaba Tajinder Gangotra Diya Gautam Gayatri Gautam H Mansi Ghera Ankit Gill Parampreet Kaur Gill Chiamaka Ikegbunam H Akhila James Anmol Kaur Daljeet Kaur

Epinder Kaur Gurjeet Kaur Komalpreet Kaur Manpal Kaur Navjot Kaur Navjot Kaur Pawandeep Kaur Superb Kaur Veerpreet Kaur Mohammad Khizar Kritik Madhu

Happiness Chidinma Mbah

Purity Jeruto Ngisirei Nivedan Esther Omoaruni Obobokhai

Emmanuel Olalekan Olakotan

Oluwabukola Olatunji Vishwa Vijaybhai Patel Anand Raval Caitlyn Semple Khushdil Sharma Cheena Sibal Arshdeep Singh Maninder Singh Prabhdeep Singh Tisha Teodora Zubic

Tourism Ontario College Diploma

Harminder Bhatti

McKeil School of **Business and Centre for Entrepreneurship**

Advertising and Marketing Communications Management

Ontario College Advanced Diploma

Bea Andrea Cheng Natalie Lynden Aldrin James Nares H

Broadcasting - Television and Communications Media

Ontario College Advanced Diploma

Aleksandra Kuzova Tyler Rainauth

Business - Marketing Ontario College Diploma

Arshdeep Edwin Frempong-Manso Pooja Rani Mervin Robles Nguyen Ha Vy Van H Demetri Zakharia

Business Administration -Marketing

Ontario College Advanced Diploma

Sean Webber

Business Fundamentals -Small Business

Ontario College Certificate

Carlos Quiroz

Global Business Management

Ontario College Graduate Certificate

Olawande Adedoyin Adelusi Ismaila Ademola H

Prasad Prashant Ahire Oluwaseun Alege Jude Ayewoh Sadia Áfroza Begum Owesh Saeed Belim Sruthi Bhattu Nirmani Sanketha Chandrasoma H Akash Chauhan Kunj Yogendu Chauhan Namira Choudhary Riva Dhabalia Ebunoluwa Emehinola H Oluwakanyinsola Enitan Jeffin George Siddharth Ğeorge Dishika Jain Olasunkanmi Isaac Jojolola Manjinder Kaur Prabhiot Kaur Ramandeep Kaur Ravneet Kaur Vandana Sathsarani Kadawata Kohunu Gamuwa Kadawatage H Kusum Dewadkar Luchoomun Aman Mustafa Makani Jainish Ishwarbhai Malamdi Sundus Mashhadi H Mohit Olusola Moradeyo Kassem Najem Namrta Ikenna Nwobodo H Emmanuel Nzekwue Uju Ruth Okafor Martha Isabel Osorio Muriel H Ashish Pareek Parth Dinesh Parekh Dev Rinkesh Patel Monark Vasubhai Patel Noaman Ajijkhan Pathan Prateek Poojary Puneeth Dutta Potlakayala

Photography -Still and Motion Ontario College Diploma

Sebi Pulikkottil Babu

Pooja Saini H

Ouadri Sanusi

Neha Sharma

Amisha Verma

Sahil Verma

Yash Parmar Singh

Mary Joyce Somera H

Akash Yogeshkumar Vala

Joseph Puthenkandathil Gigy

Ainul Raza Mohammed Ali Sayed

Ryland Mcevoy

THURSDAY, OCTOBER 17, 2024, 2:00 PM

Speaker

Ben Tonin,

Business Administration '16 Business Analysis '17

Upon graduation Ben Tonin turned assistant coach for the Mohawk Men's Volleyball team and stayed involved with his athletics roots by contributing as a Mohawk Athletics Hall of Fame Committee member. Before creating his own business, Ben's work experience included being a business analyst for Mohawk College, a golf administrator at the Fairmont Jasper Park Lodge, and a referee with the Ontario Volleyball Association.

Today, Ben is the owner and operator of Clubhouse Sport Simulators which focuses on custom built golf simulators.



THURSDAY, OCTOBER 17 2:00 PM

MCKEIL SCHOOL OF BUSINESS, SCHOOL OF CREATIVE INDUSTRIES AND GENERAL STUDIES

Business

Business

Ontario College Diploma

Carolina Alejandra Acuña Cabrera Abhulime Agbareh Sarah Alchehabi Rian Al-Ganad Tayyab Ali Janine Almerol Adebiyi Bankole Sunita Bhandari Amanpreet Kaur Bhullar Mel Jean Caballes H Anmol Chahal Hardeep Singh Chahal Louise Claridge Yash Devendrakumar Dabhi Jayson Dayag Jenna Fidlin Roshani Gurung Paul Igbinoba Aayush Jha Diya Kansara Nupur Karki Aishmeen Kaur Anupreet Kaur Arshdeep Kaur Gurpreet Kaur Harleen Kaur

Jashanveer Kaur Navdeep Kaur Sandeep Kaur Simranieet Kaur Vipan Preet Kaur Rishabh Kumar Sameer Kumar Violet- Marie Lambert Charles Jr Liban H Noche Venus Martorillas Nikhil Sai Sri Narravula Goodness Odilichukwu-Okafor Maureen Kathleen Pailas Gagandeep Kaur Parmar Archankumar Patel Dhvanil Dhavalkumar Patel Mahaksh Satishkumar Patel Mahi Patel Manan Pankajkumar Patel Vedant Ramchandra Patel Dehiwalage Anne Raneesha Perera Sweta Phagami Tanmay Raheja Parsan Rana Sehaj Rana Maylen Rosquita Shaleza Rouse Siddhant Sane Amandeep Shaglani Gurpreet Shaglani Tanvi Sharma Madan Shrestha Aryan Shukla Arshdeep Singh Devpuneet Singh Gurpreet Singh

Harkaran Singh

Jagseer Singh

Jasmeet Singh

Jaspinder Singh

Manmeet Singh

Manroop Singh

Ranjeet Singh

Tanvir Singh

Ronin Sulic

Prabhpreet Singh

Divay Pratap Tanwar

Nakul Vashisht Gavin Wozniak Kyle Wozniak

Business - Accounting Ontario College Diploma

Sarah Alchehabi Malak Hammach Jaskirat Hans Alex Jindo Abhinav Khullar Brittany Peglar Dipesh Pun Ranjan Senchuri Arshveer Singh Gagandeep Singh

Business Administration -Accounting *Ontario College Advanced Diploma*

Mustafa Alayche Brittany Peglar

Business Administration -Human Resources Ontario College

Advanced Diploma

Laura Brown Olivia Smith

Business - Financial Services *Ontario College Diploma*

Devin Riley

Business Analysis Ontario College Graduate Certificate

Adewale Adeleye Muhammed Adeleye Edugie Yvonne Adeoti Jubril Adeoye Oreoluwa Omowumi Ajao Adijat Ajeniya Hassan Albashlawy Georgina Alozie Sreelekshmi Ambily Sadiya Mahmed Anas Babar Rose Mary Baby Oluwaseun Opeyemi Badejo Ritabrata Banerjee Binod Banstola Amrit Baraily Thomas Bohn Vishal Boruah Juhi Shankarlal Chawla Nidhi Chawla Vishal Rameshbhai Chetnani Derrick Chikeluba Krinaba Kishorsinh Chudasama Regina Cofie Alex Colichon Sas Kamil Dimla Sagar Dulal Tochukwu Ezekwesili Annakay Ffrench Maria Garcia Cayani H Jose Gonzalez Kaial Grover Markjohnson Jana Meet Raxit Jha Fsha John Sahil K.C. Abdulkaiyum Kothariya Divya Rajeshbhai Kshirsagar Philemon Anuroop Manda Ankita Ann Mathai Christian Mera Proano Khyati Ashishbhai Mistry Krishna Janak Mistry Andidiong James Nkwazema Edmond Oginah Funmilola Olorunfemi Ogheneyoma Orogun Dishank Ashwinbhai Patel Himanshukumar Vishnubhai Patel Prem Sanjaykumar Patel Riyank Shaileshkumar Patel Ancy Paul Thelge Navanjana Chrishadi Peiris Radhika Yash Shailesh Rambhia Darshan Arunkumar Rami Dharmil Raval Jacqueline Rodrigues Porto Diana Marcela Salazar Tafur H Esther Friday Samuel Gabriela Sanchez Maldonado Martin Paolo Seva Asad Arman Shariff Ananye Sharma H Bhanu Shree Tirth Sutaria Nitheesha Reddy Terala Vidish Sunilkumar Trivedi Maitri Vora

Ngoc Thuy Linh Vu

Jagdeep Kaur

Human Resources Management

Ontario College Graduate Certificate

Chra Alali Vishesh Hemendrabhai Bhatt Kiran Bhatti Cassandra Campanella Nikhila Cheriyil Jayesh Revathi Cherukunnathu Baiju Jessica Finelli H Hina Gill Sophie Herrity H Darshna Hughes H Aiwanehi Matilda Ibhaze Avery Irwin Nilpaben Nirmalsinh Jadeia Emaan Rathoul Kaur Jeet Singh Amarjit Kaur Gurleen Kaur Husanpreet Kaur Manpreet Kaur Manpreet Kaur Navmeet Kaur Parminder Kaur Sandeep Kaur Sharnjit Kaur Sukhieet Kaur Inaara Kazia Amina Oluwatoyin Kelani Riya Singh Khurana Mohit Kumar Kennedy Lee H Lucas Levely H Samuel Lunguana Lorine Gigi Mathew Haley Medeiros **H** Kelsey Morgan John Moscardini H Zachary Nemeth H Faith Okoh Ilona Oleksiak Tolulope Olufunke Oliseh-Emetere Hajarat Naomi Olu-Alao H Munet Oyarekhua

Olawumi Sola Oyekunle Abhayraj Pradhyumansinh Dhrupalben Japilkumar Patel

Panth Miteshbhai Patel Shivani Ishwarbhai Patel Guru Prasad Poudel Sadie Ranger H Manjot Rani Danielle Sabatino H

Jeena Shah Vaishnavi Sharma Chanpreet Singh Harsaa Singh Varun James Thomas

Samantha Young Sahar Zarifi H

Insurance Ontario College Diploma

Ali Alahad Alnahi Comfort Gbaraneh Maria Novoa Angel Ramalho

International Business Management - Product Management

Ontario College Graduate Certificate

Abiola Abdurasid Tobi Samuel Adebayo Adebanjo Tolulope Ádeyemo Ganga Pravalika Alle Uchenna Anazodo Charles Ikenna Atunzu Harmanpreet Singh Aujla Parav Bansal Melvin Biju Abraham Umair Bin Abubakar Stephen Boampong Dina Lennys Castro Sanjur Sandeep Chullikkattil Kumaran Manankumar Desai Kavan Edwards H Mahesh Ravindra Godawatta

Liyanage Amit Goyal Kishin Narain Gulwani Ritwik Gumber Kazim Halim Nisha Suresh Jain Manpreet Kaur Rajwinder Kaur Shahwan Kazi

Ayesha Khanam Anmol Kumar Gifty Agyeiwaa Larbi Laxmi

Christian Leon Sanandres H Thataporn Mala

Shruti Malhotra Jazmin Aida Martinez Camarillo

Madan Raj Maruthupandian Camilo Andres Montoya Herrera Ifeoma Monve H

Aswini Munisamy Saiona Nelson Herbert Nkansah Felix Ochiena H Progress Odanlumen Ifeyinwa Okolo Agatha Onuorah

Adebayo Babajide Osibodu Karankumar Kaluram Panchal

Kartik Panchal Khushbu Panchal Ansh Vishnubhai Patel Kesha Vishalkumar Patel Harsh Jayeshbhai Prajapati

Giselle Pretto H Aniu Rani Sahil

Ishita Divy Savaliya Muhafizkhan Sadik Sherdiwala

Anmoljit Singh Jasveer Singh Kamalpreet Singh Lovepreet Singh Army Dineshbhai Sojitra Sharath Mohan Soloman Livingston

Sayma Mohsin Tailor

Bhavya Thakur Gouri Krishna Thekkeparambil Raju Hari Kiran Vuppay

Project Management Ontario College Graduate Certificate

Ahhishek

Faith Abude

Shivam Jigneshkumar Acharya Clement Acheampong Ehimwenma Adekoya Lavanya Akkala Reddy H Yousef Al Dorgham Blessing Alaribe Katrina Alejo Raman Olasunkanmi Arowolo Yatish Navinchandra Bangera Love Balwant Barot Nicolas Bautista Duarte Bababowale Boye Bryan Cababan H Kashish Chand Dhaval Rameshbhai Chaudhary Hemangi Bhagvansinh Chavda Yadvinder Singh Cheema H Gregory Chukwure Dinesh Daniel Joseph Daniels H Himshree Himanshu Dave H Rahul Mukeshbhai Dhobi Feyisetan Elusakin Gideon Ezinne Parth Mukeshbhai Gajjar Sukonta Geratiboonmanon H Liliana Leticia Gonzalez Gomez Gourav Justin Homer Emmanuel Igba-Ujene H Anthony Kishore Irudaya Samy Nsisong Ekong Ituen Judy Javier Preeyapa Jindalertudomdee H Kabiru Osigwe Jubril Margaret Kalio Kunal Katoch Gagandeep Kaur Harkirandeep Kaur Harpreet Kaur Hasanpreet Kaur Khushi Gopika Krishna Varsha Krishna Ankur Kumar Anil Lamichhane Kolawole Isiaka Laniyan Kevin Laryea Pallavi Mahapatra Punit Kishorkumar Mendapara Morufat Moradeyo Ashutosh Nautiyal Nishant Casimir Oluchi Nkonyeasua Deborah Obasohan

Oyinmiebi Daniel Ogbomah

Moyosoreoluwa Okeowo

Olusegun Olufemi Casmir Osualla Ochuko Ozero Anand Saniavkumar Panchal Hitarth Viral Parekh Jeet Parekh Ajay Ashvinkumar Patel Divyenkumar Rajeshbhai Patel Mihir Samirbhai Patel Rikinkumar Bharatbhai Patel H Vrajkumar Vishnubhai Patel Soranan Porngpaw Vrutik Prajapati Zeel Nareshbhai Prajapati Bilalahmad Abidhusen Qureshi Pooja Rai H Rohan Karanpreet Singh Sahni Manpreet Singh Sandhu Vyshali Satta Tarique Shaik Mohammed Raiyan Shaikh Sachin Sharma Shrijan Sharma Amanjot Singh Hardeep Singh Harjot Singh Jaspreet Singh Lovepreet Sinah Nachhattar Singh Navdeep Singh Jyoti Sohal Shaun Martin Stuart Saifali Nasirhusen Surti H Meet Manojkumar Suthar Sushila Tamang H Sandipkumar Vijaybhai Thakor Pooja Thapa Ishant Tvaqi Siddhartha Udatala Rohan Varghese Vidhi Mayur Verlekar Kunal Verma

Supply Chain Management Ontario College Graduate Certificate

Francis Abingya H Taiwo Adebiyi H Olamilekan Adefolahan Babaiide Adekunle H Prince Agyemang H Muhammad Anees H Chris Arthur H Ellen Asis H Hameed Azeez H Al-Ameen Bakare H Tanvi Nileshbhai Baria H Sukhdeep Singh Chahal H Nagesh Vasantbhai Chaudhari H Nikhila Cheriyil Jayesh H Jacqueline Chimeremobioma Chibueze-Oguine H Khushbu Sunil Chudasama H Megh Niren Dalal H Sahil Duggal H Gurleen Gill H

Rayan Hassan H Jananee Jayakumar **H** Amanpreet Kaur H Gagandeep Kaur H Karmveer Kaur H Manjinder Kaur **H** Navkirandeep Kaur Adenike Kazalma-Mantey H Anar Khalilov H Parth Khese H Sweta Mohanlal Koshti H Onyinyechi Lawal H Maria Lorduy Yepes H Olumide Majekodunmi H Archi Maloo H Tanvi Marwaha Chukwunonso Mmadubugwu H Shanmugapriya Nages Rao H Dilmin Nimantha Nanavakkara Nanayakkara Wasam Egodage H Fidelia Chidiebele Nkanyimuo H Sergio Nmesirionye Divya Noor H Blessina Nwadishi H Adegbeye David Obamuwagun H Onaivi Obende H Adegbola Olatunji H Evelyn Oyakhire H Olavinka Ovevipo H Rohit Pal H Afthab Pallath Asharaf H Nidhi Ketan Panchal H Janvi Soham Patel H Joykumar Pankajbhai Patel H Kushal Chetankumar Patel H Om Patel H Rakshit Kamleshkumar Patel H Sajankumar Nayankumar Patel H Nimesh Radadiya H Sanjay Ramesh H Virambhai Jagdishbhai Rathod H Lina Rodríguez Acevedo H Madhur Sachdeva H Navdeep Kaur Samra H Jatin Saroye H Divyangkumar Savaliya H Kavi Shankar Sevak H Marmik Jigarbhai Shah H Manish Shrestha H Divyesh Mahendrabhai Singal H Harwinder Singh H Rupinder Singh H Satnam Singh Sukhchain Singh Tarlochan Singh H Oluyemi Sodeinde H Vikas Somani H Olusola Agnes Somefun Roshan Krishna Srinivasan H Alex Sunil H Divyang Kumar Rajeshkumar Suthar **H** Karen Torres Cardenas H Oluchi Udaba H Niral Vaddoriya H Sathya Prabu Varatharaj H

THURSDAY, OCTOBER 17, 2024, 7:00 PM

Speaker Matt Cupido,

Golf Coach Health, Wellness and Fitness '12

Matthew Cupido is a former Mohawk Men's Varsity Basketball player. He and his teammates were 2012 CCAA National Champions and inducted into the Mohawk College Sports Hall of Fame in 2023.



Since graduating, Matthew has worked as a golf coach and

has earned a PGA of Canada Professional certification. His career has included working as a supervisor for The Fairmont Banff Springs Golf Course, an assistant professional at Glendale Golf and Country Club, an assistant professional and golf services manager at Hamilton Golf and Country Club.

Most recently, Matthew joined GolfTec Hamiton as a golf coach.

THURSDAY, OCTOBER 17 7:00 PM

MCKEIL SCHOOL OF BUSINESS, SCHOOL OF CREATIVE INDUSTRIES AND GENERAL STUDIES

Creative Industries and General Studies

Applied Music Ontario College Advanced Diploma

Breann Downer

General Arts and Science *Ontario College Certificate*

Tasneem Al-Metwakill Saajan Bhella Alaĥna Borland Lyssa Campbell Francesco De Martino Naiema Forrester Namra Jagdishkumar Joshi Harmanpreet Kaur Kamalpreet Kaur Navrojdeep Kaur Matthew Macquarrie Dax Kaushikkumar Patel Drashti Alpeshkumar Shukla Gursharn Singh Samuel Thale Obaziutani Ugot Chinonyerem Ukwuachu

Graphic Design *Ontario College Advanced Diploma*

Aleksandr Rublevskii

SCHOOL OF INTERDISCIPLINARY PROGRAMS AND COMMUNITY STUDIES

Community Studies

Autism and Behavioural Science *Ontario College*

Graduate Certificate

Ayushi Bhupendra Bhudia

Brain Disorders Management Ontario College

Ontario College Graduate Certificate

Kothar Al Yaseen Alkashaami H
Jessica Aviles H
Emma Burns H
Eva Burns H
Emily Davis H
Gurleen Kaur H
Haritha Lakshmi H
Muskan Lal H
Augustina Mawusi H
Divine Onyekaonwu H
Maria Perez Calderon H
Prachika Raizada H

Reshma Raj H Veena Sharma H Bhavini Soorma H Julia Stante H Salonee Bakul Vala H Isha Verma H

Child and Youth Care *Ontario College Advanced Diploma*

Samantha Bennett Alicia-Ann Connor Celine Howell Mirna Mujkanovic

Community Integration Through Co-operative Education

Ontario College Certificate

Yassein Azmy
Matthew Brobbel
Bryonna Copland-Greig H
Max Derkach H
Thomas Fraboni H
Emily Moreira H
Godwin Mugisha
James Peters
Ifsaan Pyarali
Syed Faizan Rizvi H
Timothy Zufelt

Early Childhood Education *Ontario College Diploma*

Hana Ahmed Aaisha Ahsan Zam Zam Bi **H** Yvette Christine Bosquillos Katy Curtis **H** Bimal Damai Laxman Dangi

Daniela Vila H

Chitra Anilkumar Yadavi H

Kaelvn Daniels H Cassandra Di Francesco H Amanda Dietz H Christopher Downes Erin Drake Chimberly Fegi Bridget Flatt H Dianna Gabriele H Mariam Gul H Stefanie Harrison H Gurkomalpreet Kaur Jagmit Kaur Jaswinder Kaur H Manpreet Kaur H Vanja Krajina H Olga Lezina H Eden Page Siobhan Parisi Khushi Mustakbhai Pathan Ashley Alexandria Poretti H Richa Puri H Julia Robins Raineesh Saini Punit Sandhu Logan Schunk Gurpreet Sinah Mehakpreet Singh Sanja Stojanovic Erica Wu H

Mental Health and Disability Management

Ontario College Graduate Certificate

Wuraola O. Afolabi H

Odessa Amirziai H Adetoun Bello H Josephine Boima H Paige Burke H Unyime Ubong Ekanem H Rebecca Fortune H Emmanuel Ita H Ramesh Janagam H Harmanpreet Kaur H Prabhjeet Kaur H Claire Melfi H Christina Oluchi Okonji H Chinedu Micheal Orji H Chisom Cherish Oselebe H Enrique Plested Cerquera H Allison Simpson Vasiliki Siomos H Brooklyn Skoog H Megan Smith H

Child Development Practitioner

Certificate

Madison Boni Katrina Hall Cara Healy Julia Hmiel Sarah Whitehouse

Social Services and **Justice Studies**

Community and Justice Services Ontario College Diploma

Liam Anderson

Concurrent Disorders

Ontario College Graduate Certificate

Cathy Lumbera

Health, Wellness and Fitness Ontario College Diploma

Dhairya Mayurkumar Brahmbhatt Meshwa Dilipkumar Patel Jonatas Ferreira Aondohemba Iorumbur Igbawua Kavita Devanshi Satishkumar Mistri Harshiv Patel Nidhi Maheshbhai Patel Mohammadamin Sadeghi Arundeep Singh Gurpreet Singh

Paralegal Ontario College Diploma

Nina Wallace

Police Foundations Ontario College Diploma

Fayad Al Rahmo Mya Christiaans Ravneet Jhaji Philip Malapitan

Protection, Security and Investigation Ontario College Diploma

Nia Johar Jacob Steinberg

Social Service Worker Ontario College Diploma

Chidinma Favour Aghomie Naadonve H Melanie Antle Kevin Campanella Zuha Imran Jennifer Koziski Victoria Mckenna Rebecca Mino Marisa Mule Ha My Nguyen Jaclyn Pettigrew Kavlee Ralston Erinoluwa Sanjo-Bankole

Communication and **Liberal Studies**

General Arts and Science - English for Academic **Purposes**

Ontario College Certificate

Wael Aboleila

Nada Al-Shahithi Tenzin Dema Kr Dujok Alexandre Gaimatakwan H Tran Ho Xufeng Huang Kyung Jin Hwang H Saved Ismail Hoang Duy Le Zhijun Li Yang Liang Delores Magne Sob Ayjan Mikayilli Emre Mutlu Ganchimeg Myagmarsuren Chinara Nadirli H Bijoux Ntakirutimana Johana Bethsabe Perugachi Molina Svitlana Pilat Wai Yin So Mst Nowroj Sultana Emilia Tello Iriarte H Nashely Valer Carmen H Thi Thanh Hang Vu Xiaoya Wang Berivan Yildirim Rui You Marwa Youness Sevara Yusupova

MARSHALL SCHOOL **OF SKILLED TRADES AND APPRENTICESHIP**

Tshering Zam

Building Systems and Sustainability

Construction Techniques -Plumbina

Ontario College Certificate

Antonio Acciaroli Shah Behzad Ahmed Abdalssamia Ali Jordan Burt Dennis Chau H Christopher Dallaire Jacob Duckett H Tanner Dutchak H Aaron Gurman H Charles Hinde H Peter Hoare Mya Htoo

Beniamin Huvnh Mackenzie Jasinskas Alexander Krauss H Olanrewaju Makinde Zachary Mikel H Tyler Mitchell H Mohammad Naser Nasrati H Jack Pascall H Plaesay Matthew Silva H Shane Sportack Gerrit Van Hoeve H Darren Watson H Evan Williams Shane Young Krystian Zukowski

Gas and Oil Burner Technician 2

Ontario College Certificate Dylan Aitken H Jacob Ian Albay John Arthur H Connor Beaulne H Mitchell Bijakowski H Ryan Branch Matthew Burke H Enzo Cirone H Nicholas Cunningham Matteo Di Fronzo H Ethan Dinatale Luca Emili H Bradly Furlanetto H Elijah Goodman H Victor Graziano Miauel Grepo H Jason Hall H William Heng H Brandan Hysert **H** Cole Joudrey Lucas Klakulak H Joshua Kovalik H Noah Lynden H Hunter Macfarlane H Fvan Maskell H Thomas Mchrine H Matthew Mcdonald H Roan Mcvicar Connor Moffat H Matthew Myers Devin Ohalloran Ryan O'Malley **H** Patrick O'Sullivan Jamieson Pilz H Luke Prejza H Oliver Rodo H Jaskaran Sidhu H Matthew Sieradzki H Robert Smith H Davvon Stanbury H Afshin Sultanzada H Tyler Swales H

Lucas Taylor **H**

Avdan Wilcox

Maxim Tywoniuk H

Justin Wittmaier H

Heating, Refrigeration and Air Conditioning Techniques

Ontario College Certificate

Chetan Ahir Meron Awsee Isaac Bever Ethan Boss Mohamad Moaead Brijaoui William Cheliak Brock Cools-Lartique H Darius Dibiasi Guled Diriye Nicholas Dmytrenko H Carter Duke Kuldeep Finaviya Jakob Fonovic Ballav Ghimire H Amanda Gilbert Alexandre Glendinning Balraj Singh Grewal Sameer Grover H Owen Hanstead Logan Johnson Deshawn Joseph David Keogh Griffin Knight H Brandyn Lavemaa Thomas George Mandaric H Maninder Maninder H Nathan Mccomb William Mcdonald Kenneth Mendoza Philip Morris H Alessandro Muza Russell Nahanni Parker Naus Aldo Olarte Rodriguez H Kirtan Parekh Michael Park H Jaheim Simms Jesse Skidmore H Emily Snow **H** Luka Spizzirri Erik Stevenson Owen Thompson Marko Vukicevic Spencer Watson

Manufacturing Engineering Technician - Automation

Ontario College Diploma

Quinlan Keene

Jesse Whittom

Austin Winchester

Mohamad Youssef H

Mechanical Techniques Ontario College Certificate

Gurnoop Atwal H
Christian Burnett
Colin Campbell
Ben Clair
Mason Cullum H
Daniel Dabo H
Dharmik Samir Dave

Ouentin Easterbrook Christopher Jared Fortin Olivia Gill Joshua Gouthro Shawn Jacobs H Anna Janssen Amrit Singh Kalsi H Alexander Kendall Hemant Kumar Claudia Leclerc Ross Hamilton Mackay Kenneth Mcleod Geoffrey Nkrumah H Gabriela Pagliari H Meet Prajapati H Andre Richards H Sharif Shalaby H Gurkirat Singh Harmandeep Singh H Ranjodh Singh Shyamal Dipakbhai Tandel H Shawn Toews H

Power Engineering Techniques

Ontario College Certificate

Lewis Groulx
Piyush Aravindbhai Kachhadiya
Robert Kelly
Chiragkumar Bharatbhai
Mangukiya
Jacob Molnar
Samir Rana
Alabi Sule
Mitchell Szarko
Irving John Taruc
Paul Vallillee

Power Engineering Techniques - 3rd Class Ontario College Certificate

Daniel Da Silva Daniel D'Yachenko Alexander Grzetic-Muffo

General Construction Carpentry Techniques -Apprenticeship

Ontario College Certificate

Shawn Boisvert H Cameron Bouwers H Calvin Buikema H Landon Buikema H Matthew Campbell H Sean Cashen H Trent Davidson H Daniel De Jong H Jacob Downey H Nathan Draker H Matthew Dredge H Jonathan Ewen **H** Emily Gallant **H** Mandeep Ghatore H Alex Giampaolo Hunter Gregovski H

Mohawk Milestones

Mohawk College Additive Manufacturing Innovation Centre receives \$1 million from Canada Foundation for Innovation

The announced funding will allow the Additive Manufacturing Innovation Centre to expand its applied research work with multisectoral industries on applied research and technology development through next-generation additive manufacturing (AM) technologies, commonly known as 3D printing.

Spencer Guinyou H Rvan Henlev Jeremy Hildebrandt H Dakota Huit H Tristan Landriault H Peter Lattanzio H Rvan Lennox H Douglas Lockhart-Gibson Kenneth Luimes H Jordan Marek H Connor Mccutcheon H Drew Milkovich H Warren Miller H Jordan Nye H Liam Passmore Tyson Pettenuzzo H Colin Philip H Mila Pojuzina Denver Reilly H Emerson Reynolds H Jared Rilev H Reg Robbins H Marcus Schattauer H Ronald Squigna H Paul Simon Darren Sliming H Mateo Smith **H** Glendon Stacey H Austin Storrie Connor Swan H Matthew Thompson H Christopher Tremblay H John Tsigas H Kevin Verna Jesse Vitias H Ethan Watson H Evan Wingenbach H Adam Wood H Jeffrey Wood H Tayler Young Alex Zwart H

Horticulture Techniques -Apprenticeship Ontario College Certificate

Owen Bryant Nicole Cassivi **H** Sarah Haworth **H** Kevin Herale **H** Raymond Lee-Page H Samantha Marijan Melissa Phillips H Ethan Willis H

Joseph Balogh

Manufacturing Techniques -Millwright Apprenticeship Ontario College Certificate

Shawn Beaurivage John Ben H Kevin Bradshaw H Keegan Callahan H Anthony Campli H Tonya Casey H Dylan Clapdorp H Jacob Couroux H Sean Cox Justin Henhoeffer Justin Hummel Jacob Keats William Kinrade H Adam Knill H Bradley Lambert Corbin Mathes Jason McDonald H Joseph Mckee H Daniel Menicanin H Owen Meredith Matt Murray H Travis Nobbs Michael Pawelec H Jamie Payson Krishaun Roopnauth Wayne Ross H Drew Smith Zachary Taylor **H** Thomas Vickers **H** Richard Zess

Mechanical Techniques -Steamfitter Apprenticeship Ontario College Certificate

Michael Burning H
Jesse Dearsley H
Ryan Docherty
Jeffrey Downton

Lucas Dukarich H Jeremy Erskine H Craig Faille Ali Francis Steven Geroux H Brandon Guse Jamie Hill **H** William Hillis H Benjamin Hipkin H Todd Hodder H Joel Hudman H Elie Kassabian H Kolton Krawesky H Dvlan Lackenbauer H Darryl Lickers Tommy Mcmaster Bobby Naylor **H** Luke Page H Dylan Payne H Bradley Pedlar H Cody Ranta-Ojala H Preston Reid H Nic Rivando H Casey Robertson H Kenneth Skinner John Slavik H Marcin Terlecki H Josh Tompkins Eric Wilson H

Plumbing Techniques -Apprenticeship

Ontario College Certificate

Tyler Batista Christian Bilato Geoffrey Bowser H Matthew Burford H Josh Cadman Mckenzie Carrelli H Dalton Clifford Matthew Cuillerier Jesse Cunha H Jacob Dalton H Brian Deabreu Michael Di Pietro Michael Fairhurst Maxwell Finnegan Damian Freeman H Brent Gagnon H Nicholas Gatensby H Nicholas Gilligan Andrew Goede Brennan Hazell Jarod Janovecz H Kalvin Jarnevic **H** Rvan Jenner **H** Daniel Johnson H Semir Kandzic Nash Kramer Thomas Kuehn Brendan Leach H Owen Lingard H Brendan Long H

Nolan Lynds H Daniel Mascia H Patrick Mastela Kurt Mever Obrad Milisic Bhavesh Mistry Jesse Munroe H Thang Ngo Gabriel Pacifici David Pierson H Jeremy Popper Mitchell Rabb H Justin Reimer H Salvatore Restivo Joshua Riaby Michael Robertson H James Robinson Cody Rockett Anthony Sabatino Nicholas Scally Predrag Skocic H Shaun Smith H Nickolas Stipancic H Stewart Stirling H Jacob Tardif H Aidan Toner H Alexandre Turgeon H Addison Turner Gregory Tzaras H Tristan Vanwingerden Issac Vien H Justice Weaver H Megan Weston-Jesso Scott Wingate H Matthew Wolfe Owen Woodruff Darren Zylstra

Refrigeration and Air **Conditioning Systems Techniques - Apprenticeship** Ontario College Certificate

Ryan Ackert H Maad Al-Juboori Barrett Axthelm H Jack Baxter H Wesley Bergen H Joshua Boese Kolton Brown Matthew Brown H Shane Cabral Jesse Callahan H Andrew Campbell Eric Ceolin H Jeremy Chemij H John Colbert H Steven Coles Stephan Coulombe Connor Coultis H William Dickson Andrew Dipietro H Christopher Docherty Matt Dolan H Frank Dragone

Andrew Edwards Brendan Evans H Tyler Farough Anthony Fascione Kaylon Freeman Tyler Froates Wylie Gallant H Jovan Gambiroza Jared Gilbert H Jacob Gilmore Michael Girardi Brendon Guv H Barrett Haggerty Gordon Haunts H Theodore Hicks H Thomas Hurley H Fatih Ibrahim H Curt Jackson H Joshua James H Evan Jones Jacob Kelly Brett Knapp H Christopher Koch H Adam Kohler Luke Kondrat Taylor Kostiuk H Matthew Kyle H Adam Laird Michael Lake Gregory Leeder H Johnathan Lewis Filipe Lourenco H Scott Lowery Derrick Macisaac H Ardell Mcdermott H Eric Mertz Gaige Miller H Jesse Miller H Connor Moore H Jordan Morgado H Alexander Myjak Mitchell Nael H Austin Nagy H Michael Oleskiw H Francisco Ortiz Michael Park Harley Poysor **H** Braydin Ramey Jeremy Raymond Bill Roberge Shane Serafin-Gorval H Tyler Sherritt Benjamin Silk H Jordan Slaght Matthew Smith Aaron Stephens H Klavton Streich H Jess Tarry H Eric Taylor Predrag Terzic Josh Trodden Richard Valiquette Christopher Wall H

Gary Wattam

Aaron Webb Dylan Wood H Chris Woodcroft H Jeremy Zandstra H Jordan Zohr

Welding Techniques - Sheet Metal Worker Apprenticeship Ontario College Certificate

Andrew Alessandrino Jacob Broughton Scot Buschhausen James Dayman Brady Erb H Taylor Knarr H Dylan Labreche Darren Ladd **Grant Matthews** Dale Millard H Scott Pettigrew Lucas Ruby Cole Shearer Michael Speziale H Ryan Timmers Anthony Trimble

Electrical, Transportation and **Innovation**

Electrical Engineering Technician - Power Ontario College Diploma

Martin Baricevic Robert Noftall

Mechanical Technician -Elevating Devices Ontario College Diploma

Sebastian Malek Kyle Waltho

Motive Power Fundamentals Ontario College Certificate

Charli Williamson

Motive Power Technician Ontario College Diploma

Motasem Assi Ethan Helling Maulikkumar Hitendrakumar Patel Madelaine To

Auto Body and Collision Damage Repair -**Apprenticeship** Ontario College Certificate

Liam Alford H Adam Bradley Jacob Covaceuszach H Jake Ganzeboer H

Tyler Loveys H

Austin Kennedy H Colton Lawrence H Scott Leybourne Wide Rene Lindao Mever Mancilla Nolan Moore Davis Ranick Conor Reynolds Matthew Sayles Tanner Thomson H

Electrical Techniques -Apprenticeship

Ontario College Certificate

Idris Abdullahi H Koby Albert Liam Allcroft Luke Anderson H Jonathan Athaide H Jakob Baigent Daniel Becker H Lucas Becker H Christopher Begley Daniel Best Matthew Blondin Graeme Bochsler H Brody Bridawater Sarah Buettemeyer H Dylan Burgess Luke Cairns Michael Calsavara H Kelly Carlo Brennan Carson Tyler Charlebois Joseph Charpentier H Arden Cheng H Christopher Chudobiak H Nicholas Claessens Jackson Climenhaga H Jamal Coombs Marco Cordeiro H Brian Crolla H Constantine Danakas H Patrick Davies H Michael De Matos H Joel Dellaire H Dean Di Federico Vittorio Di Martino H Declan Dillon Jason Drydak H Joanne Farmer H Zachary Finlay Daniel Fitzpatrick H



\$1 million gift from The Marinucci Family Foundation to fund specialized rapid training

The \$1 million donation will support Mohawk College's Centre for Professional Advancement CPA), which offers employer-sponsored scalable, sustainable, and customized education enabling successful onboarding, upskilling, and reskilling.

To acknowledge this gift, Mohawk College has changed the name of the CPA to The Marinucci Family Centre for Professional Advancement.

Parker Hastie Ryley Haviland H Jason Heddle Alex Holdsworth Zachary Holloway H Michael Ingribelli Jonathon Jager Kellen Janisse William Kawnik H Scott Kerr H Gordon Kubisewsky H Nicholas Kulon Morris Kuzyk Steven Leclair Ryan Lemstra H Jack Lester Chris Loeffen Brendan Long Michael Lynch Levi Maree Daniel Markun Keith Mcevoy Jason Mcleod H Braden Meeboer Guillermo Meza Robert Miedema Andrew Mierzwa Danilo Milinovic Nikola Milovanovic H Eric Mirassol Carter Misner Jonathan Moniz Matthew Mulholland Emilio Muraca Jacqueline Murchison H

Ryan Myerscough H Frank Nemeth Lucas Noearoho H Matthew O'Brien H Hunter Osinga Jakub Pajerski Bradley Parker H Michael Peters Troy Pitawanakwat-Figueira Maxime Pleau Dillon Poetsch Ashley Porter Joshua Powell Slawomir Rafacz H Mathew Reaume H Jamieson Rees H Scott Reeve H Samuel Regeling H Austin Ribeiro Kyle Robertson H Bailey Rodrigue Joseph Roswell Alana Rowles Nicholas Saeckl Jatinderpal Samra H Justin Sauson **H** Tyler Schelfhaut H Nathan Schneider Matthew Schneiderbanger Kenneth Scriven Greg Smith Nicholas Smith Mark Smits Connor Stewart Andrew Switzer H Alexander Szitas H Kevin Tavares H Chase Taylor Tyler Tompkins Jacob Toppazzini Anh Tran Conor Turner H Lawrence Van Every DJ Vandermolen Anthony Vitelli Greg Walter H Hunter Weaver Riley Wellstead H Jacob Wilson William Wilson Darren Wright H Devin Young Calvin Zylstra H

Jonathan Murre

Instrumentation Engineering Ontario College Certificate

Trevor Beddome H Jacob Bissonnette H Connor Boros H Christopher Clark H Joshua Dias H Charles Houston H David Jaroslawski H Chris Kasaboski H

Jackson Llovd H Lucas Martin H Patrick Masurkevitch H Craig Mcgough H Drew Melnyk H Daniel Norton H Nicholas Sanseverino

Mechanical Techniques -Elevating Devices Mechanic Apprenticeship

Ontario College Certificate

Bradlev Andrade H Peter Boersma Alan Bowlev H Daniel Dukat Kerry Fluit H Jarett Fudge H Joshua Harrison H Mirwaise Hossainy H Jared Jason H Ryan Leblanc Aaron Lott H Derek Macaulav H Tanner Noordam H Liam Reimer H Isaiah Stout H Brendan Vanrassel H Ryan Verrall H

Motive Power Fundamentals - Automotive Service **Technician Apprenticeship** Ontario College Certificate

Jezreel Abogadie Tyler Allman Anthony Bachellier Lucas Bellavia H Cameron-Andrew Boucher Rvlev Bovd Jeff Bridaehouse Mathew Carvalho Justin Casalinuovo H Tyler Casha H Joseph Catalano Jordan Chernenko Dakota Cleaver Joshua Cormier H Dakota Damery Joshua Damiani Nicholas Depaulo Amanda Detmar Trevor D'Orazio William Eickmeier Julio Ferreira Nathaniel Follington James Gabriele Nolan Gerard Zachary Greenhalgh David Gregory Elijah Hawrylyshyn Derek Heard Derek Jackson

Techniques - Apprenticeship

David Gagnon

Harjap Garcha

Jeremy Galloway

Stephen Gardner

Andrew Garland

Alex Garrow

Grea Gillard H

Matthew Gorka

Chad Goulden H

Nikolai Harrison-Van Walleghem

Luke Gustin H

Tyler Goss

Thomas Goodwin

Mohawk **Milestones**

Mohawk College maintains STARS Gold rating, top-10 ranking on global **Sustainability Index**

Mohawk College has been recognized as the sixth-top ranked college in its category and maintained its prestigious gold rating in the international 2024 Sustainable Campus Index, managed by the Association for the Advancement of Sustainability in Higher Education (AASHE). The Sustainable Campus Index recognizes top-performing sustainable colleges and universities overall and in 17 impact areas, as measured by the Sustainability Tracking, Assessment & Rating System (STARS).

Mason Johannes Gary Johnson Rebecca Jones Hunter Juniper **H** Daniel Kowalczyk Chris Kubas H Nicola Lamenta Aidan Mangaroff Julian Maria Bryden Martin-Roberts Matthew Matone Diogo Matos Joseph Mauriello Max Mckercher Austin Miedema Coe Miltenburg Alexander Morrison Alastair Napier Donnell Newman Thalia Nikopoulos H Kyle Oddson Zach Perez H James Peterson Michael Petriello Nathan Piedimonte Sahand Razapoor Matteo Redigolo Rvan Romanoski Jeffrey Ruttan H Christian Sheridan Adrian Smakulski Austin Sprague H Jacob Sutcliffe Gregory Swietlik Harlan Trail Phoi Trinh Christopher Tyson D. Lucas Van Den Hoek H Samuel VandenBerg Joel Vandermeer H Trevor Vandermeer Terrance Vecchiola Lucas Walsh Paul Watkins

Motive Power Techniques - Truck and Coach **Apprenticeship** Ontario College Certificate

Alexander Aguiar Kenton Bartels Nathan Brown H Jacob Christie Carmelo Cicero Michael Dam H

Austin Doherty H Nathaniel Dutka H Kevin Field

Sam Finamore Robert Fleet Shelby Forbes

Kiran Fox-Vignarajah Michael Graham H

Devon Grover Nick Hall

Devin Herriot H Jared Ings H Javden Jua

Emre Karaman H

Mathew Kump H

Eric Lai H

Cameron MacLeod Blake Macmillan H

Megan-Lynn Marnien-Crouse

Ryan Marrett H

Christopher Mcpherson H

Andrew Melo

Jason Miller H Damon Mombourguette Styven Munoz Duaue H

Kevin Nemhara Adam Pach

Elisha Papanicolaou H

Matthew Parks Nickolas Pascuzzi H

Saad Patel H Michel Philippe

Carl Pietz Brian Roman H Mitchell Ryksen H

Billy Jack Salisbury

Jared Sanders Cole Scheffel Nicholas Schwab Rodrick Scott H John Conner Slight H Brayden Strecker H Brett Tenhage H

Zachary Vanderlingen Alexander Viola H Rick Walker H

Jack Whattam H Colin Wright H

APPRENTICESHIP PROGRAMS

Building Systems and Sustainability

General Carpenter Certificate

Noah Bartlett Shawn Boisvert Dan Boon Cameron Bouwers Calvin Buikema Landon Buikema Matthew Campbell Ryan Carson Sean Cashen Trent Davidson Daniel De Jong Joseph Di Filippo Jacob Downey Nathan Draker Matthew Dredge Jonathan Ewen Brayden Frey Emily Gallant Mandeep Ghatore Alex Giampaolo Hunter Gregovski Spencer Guinyou Carter Hale Ryan Henley

Jeremy Hildebrandt Dakota Huit Thomas Jacques Tristan Landriault Peter Lattanzio Rvan Lennox Douglas Lockhart-Gibson Kenneth Luimes Jordan Marek Diego Martinez Connor Mccutcheon Samuel Mclean Drew Milkovich Warren Miller Jordan Nye Liam Passmore Tyson Pettenuzzo Colin Philip Mila Pojuzina Denver Reilly Emerson Reynolds Jared Riley Rea Robbins Marcus Schattauer Ronald Squigna Carter Sheridan Mark Silva Paul Simon Darren Sliming Mateo Smith Glendon Stacey Austin Storrie Connor Swan Matthew Thompson Adam Tinker Christopher Tremblay John Tsigas Kevin Verna Jesse Vitias Ethan Watson Evan Wingenbach Adam Wood Jeffrey Wood Tayler Young Alex Zwart

Horticultural Technician Certificate

Rodney Binns Jack Birdsell Owen Bryant Nicole Cassivi Sarah Haworth Kevin Herale Raymond Lee-Page Samantha Marijan Melissa Phillips Ethan Willis

Industrial Mechanic (Millwright) Certificate

Joseph Balogh Shawn Beaurivage John Ben Brandon Blain

Dustin Wiersma

Clayton Young H

Kevin Bradshaw Keegan Callahan Anthony Campli Tonya Casey Dylan Clapdorp Jacob Couroux Sean Cox Justin Henhoeffer Justin Hummel Jacob Keats William Kinrade Adam Knill Justin Koleszar Bradlev Lambert Corbin Mathes Zachary Mccallum Jason McDonald Joseph Mckee Daniel Menicanin Owen Meredith Matt Murray Travis Nobbs Michael Pawelec Jamie Payson Eric Rogerson Krishaun Roopnauth Wayne Ross Pradeep Sanghani Drew Smith Nicholas Smith Brett Spoja Zachary Taylor Thomas Vickers Alexander Woodard Richard Zess

Plumber *Certificate*

Tyler Batista
Christian Bilato
Geoffrey Bowser
Matthew Burford
Josh Cadman
Mckenzie Carrelli
Andrew Chadbolt
Dalton Clifford
Matthew Cuillerier
Jesse Cunha
Christopher Dal Bianco
Jacob Dalton
Daniel D'Amico

Jacob Dalton
Daniel D'Amico
Brian Deabreu
Michael Di Pietro
Michael Fairhurst
Maxwell Finnegan
Damian Freeman
Brent Gagnon
Chad Gagnon
Nicholas Gatensby
Nicholas Gilligan
Andrew Goede
Brennan Hazell
Jarod Janovecz

Ryan Jenner Daniel Johnson Semir Kandzic Nash Kramer Thomas Kuehn Brendan Leach Owen Lingard Brendan Long Tyler Loveys Nolan Lynds Daniel Mascia Patrick Mastela Kurt Mever Obrad Milisic Bhavesh Mistry Jesse Munroe Thang Ngo Gabriel Pacifici Danilo Pejcic David Pierson Frazer Pole Jeremy Popper Mitchell Rabb Justin Reimer Salvatore Restivo Andrew Ridgewell Joshua Rigby Michael Robertson James Robinson Cody Rockett Anthony Sabatino Nicholas Scally Predrag Skocic Shaun Smith Robert Stewart Nickolas Stipancic Stewart Stirling Jacob Tardif Aidan Toner Alexandre Turgeon Addison Turner Gregory Tzaras Tristan Vanwingerden Issac Vien Justice Weaver Megan Weston-Jesso Scott Wingate Matthew Wolfe

Refrigeration and Air Conditioning Systems Mechanic Certificate

Ryan Ackert Maad Al-Juboori Barrett Axthelm Jack Baxter Wesley Bergen Joshua Boese Kolton Brown Matthew Brown Shane Cabral

Owen Woodruff

Darren Zylstra

Jesse Callahan Andrew Campbell Tyler Carroll Eric Ceolin Jeremy Chemij John Colbert Steven Coles Stephan Coulombe Connor Coultis Andrew Cullen William Dickson Nico Diaioraio Andrew Dipietro Christopher Docherty Matt Dolan Frank Dragone Andrew Edwards Brendan Evans Tyler Farough

Anthony Fascione Gordo Florica Jan Fontz Kaylon Freeman Tyler Froates Wylie Gallant Jovan Gambiroza Jared Gilbert Jacob Gilmore Michael Girardi Brendon Guy Barrett Haggerty Gordon Haunts Theodore Hicks Tyler Hill Thomas Hurley Fatih Ibrahim Curt Jackson Joshua James Matthew Johnson Evan Jones Arnold Kanis

Jacob Kelly

Gregory King

Gregory Kinnear Brett Knapp Christopher Koch Adam Kohler Luke Kondrat Taylor Kostiuk Justin Kowalski Matthew Kyle Adam Laird Michael Lake Dean Lamming Gregory Leeder Johnathan Lewis Filipe Lourenco Scott Lowery Derrick Macisaac Mitchell Mackay Eamon Marlev Ardell Mcdermott Eric Mertz Gaige Miller

Jesse Miller Jordan Mitchell Ajai Moni Connor Moore Jordan Morgado Alexander Myjak Mitchell Nael Austin Nagy Joshua Ohara Michael Oleskiw Eric Oliver Francisco Ortiz Keith Ouellette Michael Park Aaron Patterson Jesse Pilon Harley Poysor Braydin Ramey Jeremy Raymond Anthony Ricci-Papasodaro

Bill Roberge
Ryan Robinson

Shane Serafin-Gorval Tyler Sherritt . Benjamin Silk Jordan Slaght Matthew Smith Aaron Stephens Klayton Strejch Jackson Swindells Jess Tarry Eric Taylor Predrag Terzic Josh Trodden Richard Valiquette Christopher Wall Gary Wattam Aaron Webb Dylan Wood

Residential Air Conditioning Systems Mechanic Certificate

Ashtyn Ahern Asad Ali Michael Barnar Kapil Bhutani

Chris Woodcroft

Jeremy Zandstra

Jordan Zohr

Michael Barnard Kapil Bhutani John Bonacci Michael Boyd Steven Carter Dominic Cascapera Clayton Coles Danny Costa Diogo Da Cunha Keven Dion Shaun Fletcher Benoit Forand Kevin Foxton

Matthew Froemchen Michael Giesbrecht Donghyun Hong

Kalvin Jarnevic

Mike Kawa Steven Kemp Manpreet Khaira Igor Kladniakovic Andrew Kulikowski Mohammad Lali Evan Langendoen Tyrell Laurent . Laura Lavallee Chris Lenarczyk Gage Lidstone Cuona Luu Kendra Mabee Matthew Mannen Andrew Mikhail Matthew Mizzi Shalim Nawab Johann Nikopoulos Julius Nisperos Brendon Ohri Joe Pasceri Douglas Pow Ashley Powell Bhanad Ramdharry Ethan Romano Aaron Russ Daymeon Scott Rodney Stevenson Justin Succo Aaron Tiessen David Todd Derek Trafford Adrian Urciuoli Michael Van Nieuw Amerongen Nick Vetro Christopher J. Vocal Zachary White Trevor Williams

Sheet Metal Worker Certificate

Andrew Alessandrino Jacob Broughton Scot Buschhausen James Dayman Brady Erb Taylor Knarr Dylan Labreche Darren Ladd **Grant Matthews** Dale Millard Scott Pettigrew Lucas Ruby Matthew Ruggi Berton Sears Cole Shearer Michael Speziale Rvan Timmers Anthony Trimble

Steamfitter Certificate

Michael Burning Jesse Dearsley Ryan Docherty Jeffrey Downton Lucas Dukarich Jeremy Erskine Craig Faille Ali Francis Steven Geroux Brandon Guse Jamie Hill William Hillis Benjamin Hipkin Todd Hodder Joel Hudman Elie Kassabian Kolton Krawesky Dylan Lackenbauer Darryl Lickers Tommy Mcmaster Bobby Naylor Luke Page Dylan Payne Bradley Pedlar Cody Ranta-Ojala Preston Reid Nic Rivando Casey Robertson Kenneth Skinner John Slavik Marcin Terlecki Josh Tompkins David Wallace Christopher Williams

Electrical, **Transportation and Innovation**

Eric Wilson

Auto Body and Collision Damage Repairer Certificate

Liam Alford Adam Bradlev Nadeem Chamaa Jacob Covaceuszach Jake Ganzeboer Austin Kennedy Colton Lawrence Scott Leybourne Wide Rene Lindao Meyer Mancilla Adam Mcintosh Nolan Moore Davis Ranick Conor Reynolds Trevor Rymal Matthew Sayles Wolfgang Schrempf Tanner Thomson

Automotive Service Technician Certificate

Jezreel Abogadie Tyler Allman Nicholas Arnold Anthony Bachellier Lucas Bellavia Filipe Botelho Cameron-Andrew Boucher Ryley Boyd Jeff Bridgehouse Hamed Butt Jesse Bylund Mathew Carvalho Justin Casalinuovo Tyler Casha Joseph Catalano Jordan Chernenko Dakota Cleaver Rvan Conde Joshua Cormier Dakota Damery Joshua Damiani Nicholas Depaulo Amanda Detmar Trevor D'Orazio William Eickmeier Julio Ferreira Nathaniel Follington James Gabriele Nolan Gerard Jordan Gillam-Wright Priyankgiri Goswami Zachary Greenhalgh David Gregory Claire Hawkins Elijah Hawrylyshyn Derek Heard Derek Jackson Mason Johannes Gary Johnson Rebecca Jones

Hunter Juniper Daniel Kowalczyk Chris Kubas Nicola Lamenta William Linkletter Spencer Manbodh Aidan Mangaroff Julian Maria Bryden Martin-Roberts Matthew Matone Diogo Matos Joseph Mauriello Max Mckercher Joshua Medeiros Austin Miedema Josh Mills Coe Miltenburg Benjamin Molina Alexander Morrison Alastair Napier Donnell Newman Anthony Nguyen Eric Nickerson Thalia Nikopoulos Kyle Oddson Paul Olsthoorn Gurjot Parmar

Zach Perez

James Peterson Michael Petriello Nathan Piedimonte Sahand Razapoor Matteo Redigolo Ryan Romanoski Jeffrey Ruttan Azriel Sheps Christian Sheridan Gagandeep Sivia Adrian Smakulski Austin Sprague Jacob Sutcliffe Gregory Swietlik Harlan Trail Phoi Trinh Christopher Tyson D. Lucas Van Den Hoek Owen Vanden Brink Samuel VandenBerg Joel Vandermeer Trevor Vandermeer Terrance Vecchiola Lucas Walsh Paul Watkins Dustin Wiersma Clayton Young

Electrician Construction and Maintenance Certificate

Koby Albert Liam Allcroft Luke Anderson Anthony Arkell Connor Askin Brett Audit Kailvm Auld Jakob Baigent Ryan Barker Daniel Becker Lucas Becker Christopher Begley Mathew Bell Daniel Best Riley Bester Matthew Blondin Graeme Bochsler Mckenna Borsten Brody Bridgwater Tyreak Broome Derek Bruinsma Sarah Buettemeyer Todd Bullock Dylan Burgess Benjamin Burrows Martin Busby Emilian Cailean Luke Cairns Karl Callo Michael Calsavara Matthew Capovilla Kelly Carlo

Brennan Carson

Mario Caruso Bryon Casev Tyler Charlebois Rebecca Charlong Joseph Charpentier Arden Cheng Christopher Chudobiak Nicholas Claessens Jackson Climenhaga Thomas Cochrane Jamal Coombs Marco Cordeiro Maxwell Corlett Andrew Cowley Brian Crolla Constantine Danakas Patrick Davies Michael De Matos Branden De Pass

Austin De Sousa Zachary Dejong Joel Dellaire Dean Di Federico Vittorio Di Martino Declan Dillon Jason Drydak Ryan Dunne Paul Dywelska Harrison Ellison David Ens Joanne Farmer Andrew Fecik Cole Feeney Zachary Finlay Jayson Finlayson Daniel Fitzpatrick Dylan Floyd Callum Forbes

Justin Foschini-Daloisio David Gagnon Harjap Garcha Stephen Gardner Andrew Garland Alex Garrow Greg Gillard Tyler Gillis Thomas Goodwin

Matthew Gorka Tyler Goss Charles Gosselin Chad Goulden Keith Graham Luke Gustin

Nikolai Harrison-Van Walleghem

Parker Hastie Ryley Haviland Willem Heckroodt Jason Heddle

Gerson Hernandez-Zelaya

Alex Holdsworth
Zachary Holloway
Jeffrey Hreno
Jake Humble
Michael Ingribelli

Mohawk Milestones

Student competitors earn top honours in national skilled trades competition

Five students from Mohawk College skilled trades programs competed against students from colleges across the country and returned home with one gold medal and two silvers in the Skills Canada National Competition.

Neven Ivancic Jonathon Jager Kellen Janisse Remington Jarvis Jakub Jezierski Melissa Kafie Adrian Kaluski William Kawnik Noah Kay Scott Kerr Jess Knight Jason Knorr Todd Komdeur Gordon Kubisewsky Joey Kuiper Nicholas Kulon Morris Kuzvk Steven Leclair Chris Leeder Ryan Lemstra Jacob Leslie Jack Lester Chris Loeffen Brendan Long Quinn Longworth Michael Lynch Ashton Maini Loveiot Malhi Levi Maree Dominik Maric Daniel Markun Aaron Marshall **Ouinn Marshall** Andrew Mazzuca Keith Mcevoy Ian Mckellar Braden Meeboer Brendan Melo Guillermo Meza Jack Michitsch Robert Miedema Andrew Mierzwa 7ac Mihalis Danilo Milinovic Michael Miller Jeremy Mills

Nikola Milovanovic

Benjamin Misener

Eric Mirassol

Carter Misner Colton Mitchell Jonathan Moniz Ervin Muca Matthew Mulholland Emilio Muraca Jacqueline Murchison Haden Murray Jonathan Murre Ryan Myerscough Frank Nemeth Lucas Noegroho Matthew O'Brien Ryan Oneill Hunter Osinga Jakub Pajerski Matthew Palermo Annie Paolozzi Bradlev Parker Nicholas Pavlovic Marvin Perez Michael Peters Troy Pitawanakwat-Figueira Maxime Pleau

Dillon Poetsch Ashley Porter Nick Posedi Matthew Potts Joshua Powell Vincenzo Presutti Slawomir Rafacz Mathew Reaume Jamieson Rees Scott Reeve Samuel Regeling Austin Ribeiro Kyle Robertson Sam Robertson Liam Robinson Mitchell Robinson Bailey Rodrigue Joseph Roswell Alana Rowles

Isaiah Ryzebol

Nicholas Saeckl

Justin Sauson

Tyler Schelfhaut

Nathan Schneider

Jatinderpal Samra

Kenneth Scriven Josh Selinaer Daryl Skuse Matt Slodichak Greg Smith Nicholas Smith Mark Smits Clayton Steinhoff Ai Stellina Connor Stewart Andrew Switzer Alexander Szitas Kevin Tavares Chase Taylor Chris Thompson Aaron Toles Tyler Tompkins Jacob Toppazzini Anh Tran Conor Turner Lawrence Van Every Thomas Van Landschoot D1 Vandermolen Devon Vanderstelt Frankie Varga Anthony Vitelli Greg Walter Bradon Watson Hunter Weaver Riley Wellstead Tyler Weston Luke White Kaden Willard Zachary Willems David Wilson Jacob Wilson William Wilson Sebastian Wlizlo Darren Wright Devin Young Jacob Zawisza

Matthew Schneiderbanger

Elevating Devices Mechanic *Certificate*

Bradlev Andrade Peter Boersma Alan Bowley Daniel Dukat Kerry Fluit Jarett Fudge Joshua Harrison Mirwaise Hossainv Jared Jason Rvan Leblanc Aaron Lott Derek Macaulay Tanner Noordam Liam Reimer Isaiah Stout Brendan Vanrassel Ryan Verrall

Zachary Zupan

Calvin Zvlstra

Industrial Electrician Certificate

Idris Abdullahi Jonathan Athaide Eric Baumann Brandon Bittner Jeremy Galloway Jason Mcleod Matthew Morin

Instrumentation and **Control Technician** Certificate

Trevor Beddome Jacob Bissonnette Connor Boros Christopher Clark Joshua Dias Corbett Fines Charles Houston David Jaroslawski Chris Kasaboski Sandra Klicek Pascal Lavoie Jackson Lloyd Lucas Martin Patrick Masurkevitch Craig Mcgough Drew Melnyk Daniel Norton

Jason Richard

Nicholas Sanseverino

Truck and Coach Technician Certificate

Alexander Aquiar Kenton Bartels Nathan Brown Christopher Chang-Fong Jacob Christie Carmelo Cicero Michael Dam Austin Doherty Nathaniel Dutka Kevin Field Sam Finamore Robert Fleet Shelby Forbes Kiran Fox-Vignarajah Brandon Gerber Michael Graham Devon Grover Nick Hall Devin Herriot Jared Ings Jayden Jug Emre Karaman Mathew Kump Eric Lai Cameron MacLeod Blake Macmillan Megan-Lynn Marnien-Crouse Gary Mathers Christopher Mcpherson Andrew Melo Jason Miller Damon Mombourguette Styven Munoz Duque Kevin Nemhara Adam Pach Elisha Papanicolaou Matthew Parks Nickolas Pascuzzi Saad Patel Michel Philippe Carl Pietz Brian Roman Mitchell Ryksen Billy Jack Salisbury Jared Sanders Cole Scheffel Nicholas Schwab Rodrick Scott Tyler Sewell John Conner Slight Brock Stevenson Brayden Strecker Brett Tenhage Zachary Vanderlingen Alexander Viola Rick Walker Jack Whattam

SCHOOL OF **ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY AND AVIATION**

Colin Wright

Building and Construction Sciences

Architectural Technician Ontario College Diploma

Esteban Jimenez Mendoza

Civil Engineering Technology Ontario College Advanced Diploma

Alexandru Dimbu H Stuart Huebert Mike Kinkhath Cory Peters Aleksandar Sljivar Stefan Sljivar

Civil Engineering Technology - Transportation

Ontario College Advanced Diploma

Milos Mladjan

Computer Engineering Technician - Mechatronic Systems

Ontario College Diploma

Graham Hebscher

Pre-Technology Ontario College Certificate

Ben Mair Jonathan O'Brien

Urban and Regional Planning Technician - GIS Ontario College Diploma

Callum Gomez H

Chemical, **Environmental**, Biotechnology and **Aviation**

Aviation Technician -Aircraft Maintenance Ontario College Diploma

Zeeshan Ahmad H

Mohammed Ahmed Martins Eromosele Akhimien Luca Ammendolia Philip Anekwe Anay Anson Solomon Anthony-Nted Logan Bickerton H Maya Bolanos Francesco Botta Colin Brulotte H Brady Caines Devon Causley Israel Guillermo Chirinos Fernandez Sandesh Chouhan Andrew Da Silva Mhd Yousef Dalloul Emmanuel Diaz H Awab Elawad Oghenemarho Elijah Samuel Elliott H Kerwin Felsbourg H Daman Gill H Tyler Gojsic Jordan Gomes Ashmit Gyawali Sheldon Harley Adam Hartmier H Trevor Hitchen H Meghan Houter H Eryl Ijaz Andre Jacome Michael Janik

Mahhad Khan H

Jayhyung Kim H

Jack Kouvelas

Joseph Kwon Jan Reden Ladrido Luka Laganin Christopher Lauretano Keenan McArthur Liam Meekel Lucas Melo Jericho Naig Mai Nghi Matthew O'Sullivan H Thomas Pena Ventura H Dylan Pereira Xavier Petsche Jack Pickle Jamahl Powell Nikita Prakashbhai Prajapati H Niall Proud H Pavalben Pravinbhai Rathod H Tyler Rees Ryan Reid Yori Rodriguez H Sabir Said Hausawi Adam Saide Abu Ganem Asjad Shakaib H Carson Shea H Ryan Siemens Inderpreet Singh H Michael Siountres H Mykhailo Stadnychenko Nikolas Swick Andrius Chen Emmanuel Sy H Roshan Thomas Antony H Patrick Tkachenko Christian Jhon Vallejo Vijeeth Jude Vijay Kumar H

Aviation Technician -Aircraft Structures Ontario College Diploma

Jabir Aziz Lukas Chocina Thomas Dietrich H Aidan Gapic-Kott Theoren Hale Lucas Halycz H Zachary Halycz H Annika Hopman Evan Lacroix H Elijah Lessard Danial Mamaghanighazijahani H Jarvis Noon H Connor Opdam Antonio Salamone Josh Socchia Claire Wolanski H

Aviation Technician -Avionics Maintenance Ontario College Diploma

Mazin Aal-Anubia Crystal Joy Bico H Stephen Busatto Ryan Christopher Caniete H

Ryan Marrett

Zaafir Farooqi
Jan Reden Ladrido
Michelle Lesperance H
Wesley Madden H
Matthew Marson H
Humza Mirza H
Ryan Morley H
Keegan Smart H
Michael Storms H

Biotechnology *Ontario College Diploma*

Abigail Ferguson Marksteve Medani Theres Thomas

Environmental Technician *Ontario College Diploma*

Madison Hoage

Computer Science and Information Technology, Cybersecurity, and Digital Health

Computer Systems Technician - Network Systems

Ontario College Diploma

Darius Adams Logan Casini H Alberto Di Giacinto Nicholas Farrell Kai Jovanovic Nikolas Palacios Jugal Pinkesh Shah Yusuf Shire

Computer Systems Technician -Software Support Ontario College Diploma

Asher Afelumo Ibrahim Ahmed Jhavvee Arai Robert Barr Daniel Caetano H Justin Donaldson Varinder Kaur Gavin Lisi Vishnu Manojkumar Marwadi Jaydeep Parmar Abhishek Navneetkumar Patel Amardeep Sanjaybhai Patel Bhargav Rakeshbhai Patel Darsh Jitendrakumar Patel Dhruv Shaileshbhai Patel Dhyan Dipeshkumar Patel Naisil Sureshbhai Patel Parth Shaileshkumar Patel

Poojan Sunilkumar Patel Deepak Chander Sharma Steven Sirard Shravnika Sood Yashvi Mehulbhai Vyas

Computer Systems Technology - Network Engineering and Security Analyst

Ontario College Advanced Diploma

Austin Forster

Cyber Security Analytics *Ontario College Graduate Certificate*

Kofoworola Adams Oyepeju Adeoye Suyog Adhikari H Mateen Ahmed H Ubongabasi Kingsley Akpabio H Aminat Abake Aliyu Chigozie Kelvin Anasudu Hilary Anyaele Success Apalara Ramona Balfour Aanuoluwapo Bankole H Boluwatife Isaac Bankole Kayode Bashiru Vidhi Hitesh Bhatt Isaac Boakye H Kehinde Bolarinwa Jayanth Chandranilayam Lenin Gaurav Chaulagain Santosh Mohan Cherukula H Vinod Dinesh Divya **H** Saloni Amarkumar Doshi Godwin Eduavaw Eshun H Usman Etubi Joshua Fabivi Omobola Falolu H Avomide Famose H Clement Frimpong H Richa Gurung H Jay Ketankumar Joshi H Binita K C Margaret Echebi Kafidipe Parminder Kaur Purti Kantilal Ladani Pushti Kantilal Ladani Denyefa Leader Deepak Mishra Nomathamsanga Ntini Brian Chukwudumebi Nzenwa Damilola Obembe Gideon Obeng Gabriel Ogboji Oluwasegun Ogunronbi Udochukwu Oji H Adekola Ojo H Ndidiamaka Viola Okechukwu H

Sunday Okoh H

Oyindamola Okunlola H

Mohawk Milestones

Dr. Daniel Schmidtke named the inaugural College Student Success Innovation Centre (CSSIC) Research Fellow

Dr. Schmidtke, a Research Associate (Academic) for the McMaster English Language Development (MELD) program and an affiliated researcher in The Centre for Advanced Research in Experimental and Applied Linguistics (ARiEAL) at McMaster University, will lead a project geared towards enhancing student success in Mohawk College's English for Academic Purposes (EAP) program through a reading intervention.

Micheal Oloyede David Ijomah Opiah Olisah Opiah Jelili Oveiide Aghogho Ozero H Dev Harshadbhai Patel Dharmik Mukeshkumar Patel Dhaval Patel Jenshi Rajendrakumar Patel Mayank Harshadkumar Patel Nidhi Akshaykumar Patel Parth Dhirenkumar Patel H Pooja Patel Pranaykumar Rohitbhai Patel Priyankbhai Narendrabhai Patel H Shubh Kanubhai Patel Vishv Bipin Patel Zeel Ashwinbhai Patel The Truc Pham H Aakash Pradhan Nipesh Pun H Manan Minesh Purohit Farhan Raja Mohd Uvesh Mohd Taria Raiput Swastika Rawat H Nivetha Saikrishnan H Prerna Seth H Rahul Shrestha H Shantanu Mukeshkumar Shukla Gurpreet Sinah Christian Andres Sue Gomez Nasrin Sultana Oluwatobi Tanimowo

Chirag Hiteshkumar Thakkar Xxx Trisha Henry Oshioreamhe Umogbai Karl John Venus Kiran Zaru

Software Engineering Technician

Ontario College Diploma

Nevis Macintyre Treyton Smith

CENTRE FOR COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIP AND EXPERIENTIAL LEARNING

College Fundamentals *Certificate*

Jessica Brown
Braden Demers-O'Beirne
Erika Flores
Carlye Futrell
Rosa Guimaraes H
Fatma Nur Kabay H
Siheen Kebede
Molly O'Donnell H
Ewett Piche

SCHOOL OF CONTINUING EDUCATION

Community Studies

Child and Youth Care Ontario College

Ontario College Advanced Diploma

Geena Slipp

Early Childhood Education *Ontario College Diploma*

Ala Argha H Laura Hargot H Gayathri Kesavalu Melanie Keyes Angela Rivera Seguel H Brenna Robson

Educational Support *Ontario College Diploma*

Cassandra Allen H Jessica Andrejko H Dianne Asenjo Rachel Berry H Karen Elwood H

Pamela Free H Megan Gray H Gisele Guerin H Melissa Harrower H Jennifer Helwig H Ashlev Hewitt-Loughnan H Haley Matthew H Katelyn Morton Ouinn Rankin H Maryam Shoaib H

Social Services and Justice Studies

Social Service Worker Ontario College Diploma

Nita Aboagye Aliai Ngor Bonnie Perry H Thach Truong

Technology and Skills

3D Visualization Modeling and Rendering Tools

Micro-credential

John Balatero

Building Information Modeling

Micro-credential

John Balatero

Digital Twins -Fundamentals, Techniques and Approaches

Micro-credential

John Balatero

GIS and CAD Techniques

Micro-credential

John Balatero

Visualizing 3D Data - Virtual Reality and 3D Printing

Micro-credential

John Balatero

Community Services and Support

Community and Social Services Management

Ontario College Graduate Certificate

Rachel Bee Madeline Bell H Brandee Cox Naila Fareed H Melissa Gates H Duaa Hussein Ariekay King

Nicole Kumar H Rui Lyu Ewa Sroslak H Umamah

Counselling Techniques Certificate

Lisa Brown H Diana Powell

Early Childhood Education -**Resource Consulting**

Ontario College Graduate Certificate

Olla Abdelrahman H Jessica Alexandre H Paige Bonsignore H Adriana Carbone H Carla Cole H Julia Dellavecchia H Elizabeth Hunter H Nardeen Khbeis H Yoon-Joo Kim H Melissa Linton H Tia Lutes **H** Melanie ONeill H Natalia Rapita H Annette Schmidt H

Libraries and Digital Technologies

Ontario College Graduate Certificate

Treanna Rehberg

Library and Information Technician

Ontario College Diploma

Rebecca Bradbury Linda Calvert Trina Carmount H Remy Costa H Melissa Degiorgio H Daxx Desmarais H Breanna Dyck Sage Flowers H Dayle Furlong H Matthew Gagnier H Mithila Hague H Paige Honey Rebecca Ierullo H Alicia Jones Sofia Kowal Ashley Leal Robin Lightfoot **H** Raechel Longman H Dakoda Lowe H Lan Ma H

Jacob Mulder H Emily Naraghi Emily Offshack H Alannah Park H Leah Marie Perron Chantelle Price Andrew Richardson H Olivia Sedgemore H Danielle Shenton H Teresa Stott **H** Emily Sullivan H Eric Svragakis H Karissa Taylor H Carolyn Thomas H Amanda Thomson H Megan Trojan Michelle VanderVelde H Samantha Vechiola H Chessa Erikka Villanueva H Hailley Wilson H

Records and Information Management Certificate

Julia Bennett Jacqueline Brown H Lauren Jenter H Julianna Masih H Juliana Stengel Alan Whyte H

Volunteer Management Certificate

Margaret Chalmers Stacy Jowett H

Health Sciences

Anesthesia Assistant Certificate

Chloe Brunelle H Yvonne Burton H Stephanie Buschmann H Joanne Frost H Kelsi Harms H Emma Lee H Alison Lewis H Meaghan MacDougall H Margaret MacLeod H Suzana McNeil **H** Sarah Mills **H** Rachel Shaffer H Jennifer Shea **H** Julia Walker **H** Brian Wanger H

Applied Footcare Management

Micro-credential

Kelly Cappadocio Magna Fordjour Rebecca Hawes MuMing Liu Nikita Ohayon Abioye Osisanwo Dora Quarshie Shannon Saha Shini Saju

Food Services

Ontario College Certificate

Kristin Onorato

Gerontology - Multidiscipline

Ontario College Graduate Certificate

Marci Mctrivish H

Medical Clerk Certificate

Carolyn Hartman H Abbigail Jack H Christian May Lim H Paulina Pindera Lisa Rene H Shannon Tew H

Medical Device Reprocessing Ontario College Certificate

Lawrence Amwegsi H Tsige Berhane Rosemarie Calacat Nashtryn Cancejo Manjeet Dheer Carolyn Donaldson H Sandeep Ghattarora H Julie Ann Grant H Wilfredo Guinoban Heather Hadden Prachiben Jansari Camille They Lapie Patricia Longueira John Mitchell H Sithembile Ndlovu Joan Ona Paul Ortiz Namrata Pradhan Lacev Priest-Viau Tristen Angelo Quijano Shannyn Radolli H Marilyn Rayray-Padilla Daniel Sammy H Glenn Scott H Lisa Sukhai John Tiotuico

Sarah Tywonek

Perfecto Vasquez Altamirano H

Victoria Maiato H

Tamara Milosevic H

Kaitlyn McIntyre-Ruptash H

Jennifer Meija-Guzman H

Medical Laboratory Technician

Special Joint Mohawk College/ Michener Institute Certificate

Ruhma Abid Rebecca Antoszek Manal Azeem Abigayle Bagallon H Ivana Barkovic Silvia Cortez Corado Marylrose Gray H Brittany Hawkins Magdalene Iyonmahan Spencer Jones Shiny Kochhar H Laura Kohanic Jessica Kuntz Amber Macdonald Sumeet Mangat H Dawn Pyke Bhavika Ramani Minaya Rincon Villagran Kristen Ruetz Victoria Seco Jessica Tyrrell H Kiana Wocker Nichole Zdichavsky H Sofia Zotti

Medical Transcription *Certificate*

Daljeet Kaur Manpal Kaur Kimberley O'Hara **H**

Mental Health Nursing Ontario College Graduate Certificate Susan Irvine

Aishworya Rai Kylie Tindall-Fournier

Nephrology Nursing Certificate

Irene Dumali

Occupational Health Nursing Ontario College Graduate Certificate

Tricia Fletcher H
Jennifer Mccarl H
Dawn Robinson
Samuel Turner H

Operating Room Attendant

Micro-credential

Lisa Agueci Marites Arzadon Carolyn Donaldson Desiree Edwards Curtis Fowler Shajee Jose



Mohawk College announces intent to expand facilities into Burlington

This summer, Mohawk College announced its intention to expand its academic operations into the City of Burlington. The college has formalized a Letter of Understanding with the City of Burlington and Burlington Economic Development to establish new Mohawk College learning hubs and campuses in Burlington. The planned expansion will roll out in phases over several years, with a variety of programs being offered in different locations. Mohawk will work with Burlington Economic Development to explore potential locations and uses.

Cristy Kim
April LatourWalker
Marianne Likmuan
Carrie-Ann Lowe
Irfan Masih
Cailin McClement
Magdalena Mills
Haron Narbarte
Breanne North
Anna Panzavecchia
Anita Poudel
Carissa Singh
Sahibdeep Singh
Amanda Smith
Kara Stacey

Perioperative Nursing *Ontario College Graduate Certificate*

Cynthia Akrong H
Niki Ann Brideau H
Kaitlyn Caron H
Shiny Chacko
Courtney Clark
Christopher DeBoer H
Vanessa Frew
Ramandeep Gill H
Elizabeth GulaFerrie H

Preeti Gupta H
Brandon McIntyre H
Taylor Mirco H
Katrina Padamadan H
Emilie Playter H
Marcelyne Joy Sible H
Prasanth Thomas H
Alyssah Townsend H

Registered Nurse -Critical Care Nursing Ontario College Graduate Certificate

Jaclyn Dell'Unto Keithtian Green Jenany John Bailey Judd Prabhjot Kaur Dongmei Litton H Alyssa Marina Rebecca McDowall Jocelyn Muwadzuri Sarah Peddle Melissa Piaa Cassandra Rowcliffe Regan Russell Alexandra Verbitsky H Kimberly Wiebe H Jennifer Wona H Amra Zaimovic Therese Zamora H Mia Zecca H

Registered Nurse -Occupational Health Nursing Ontario College Graduate Certificate

Lindsay Dasti H
Cynthia Davidson
Joseph Inot
Mandy Kennedy H
Leslie King
Angie Lee
Joyce Mukami
Kareena St. Hilaire
Angela Van Stam H

Registered Nurse -Perinatal Nursing Ontario College Graduate Certificate

Manuela Alfano
Ashley Andrisani H
Arianna Braccio
Carolyn Cole
Laura De Angelis
Anne Gill H
Leah Holden H
Camalita Iton H
Dorst Jennifer H
Monique Lalande H
Camille Pinto H
Nicolette Vandervelde
Magdalena Ziemnicki H

Registered Nurse -Refresher

Ontario College Graduate Certificate

Doris Bennett

Registered Practical Nurse -Maternal Newborn Nursing Ontario College Graduate Certificate

Melissa Cundell Brianne Farr **H** Leah Koning **H** Alannah Muir Samantha Power

Veterinary Office Management Certificate

Miranda Pentilchuk **H** Monica Reid **H** Ceilidh Whidden

Interdisciplinary, Media, Creative Arts and Business

Accounting Bookkeeping 1 Micro-credential

Rana Al-Suffi Lenard Aqui Sajanthini Arooran Gawain Arseneault Timothy Bishop Mildeda Briscoe Bjorn Bubb Danitza Caparachin Francine Charette Lara Chorostecki Julie Coakwell Shaquiella Davis Kayla-Marie Desilets Srdjan Filipovic Anitha Haridasan Rachel Johns Shelby Kennedy Viera Klauz Marianne Mesic Natalia Nova Claudia Panchi Lissette Puente Quintana Nisha Rani Alla Rovner Bida Richard Shoemaker Monica Visnovsky Krystle Wright Danielle Yap Amber Zajaczkowski



Mohawk College and Dubai-based SEE Institute partner to promote a sustainable future through education

Mohawk College and SEE Institute, the net-zero emissions building based in Dubai, UAE, have signed a Memorandum of Understanding to create opportunities for the students, faculty and researchers at both institutions in the areas of research, training and academic studies. Based in Dubai, The SEE Institute is a hub for sustainability education, research and business incubation, promoting sustainable practices in the Middle East and around the world.

Accounting Bookkeeping 2 Micro-credential

Rana Al-Suffi Lenard Aqui Sajanthini Arooran Gawain Arseneault Timothy Bishop Mildeda Briscoe Bjorn Bubb Danitza Caparachin Francine Charette Lara Chorostecki Julie Coakwell Shaquiella Davis Srdjan Filipovic Anitha Haridasan Rachel Johns Shelby Kennedy Viera Klauz Marianne Mesic Natalia Nova Claudia Panchi Lissette Puente Quintana Nisha Rani Alla Rovner Bida Richard Shoemaker Monica Visnovsky Krystle Wright Danielle Yap

Accounting Bookkeeping 3 Micro-credential

Rana Al-Suffi Lenard Aqui Sajanthini Arooran Gawain Arseneault Ivania Borge Mildeda Briscoe Bjorn Bubb Danitza Caparachin Francine Charette Lara Chorostecki Julie Coakwell Shaquiella Davis Kieran Davoren Srdjan Filipovic

Anitha Haridasan

Elham Ismail Rachel Johns Shelby Kennedy Viera Klauz Marianne Mesic Natalia Nova Claudia Panchi Lissette Puente Quintana Nisha Rani Alla Rovner Bida Mandeep Sandhu Richard Shoemaker Monica Visnovsky Krystle Wright Danielle Yap

Applied Cosmetics Certificate

Meghan Ruigrok

Certificate

Applied Photography

Tom Filipovic H Meredith Marshall H

Art Photography Certificate

Angela Duspara-Jazvac

Business Computer Applications

Certificate

Joshua Evangelista H Lindsev Marion

Career Consultant Ontario College Graduate Certificate

Ante Bralic H Mark Busser Kate Filice H Michelle Le H Erika Lyons H Kimberly Mikalauskas Erin O'Neill Jasmine Snowden H

Dressmaking

Certificate

Halah Fouad Ham Hamdi Criselle Lumaoang

Fashion Design Certificate

Diana Bone Laura Fullerton

Floral Techniques - Basic Certificate

Amber Clark H Maysoun Hawari Julie Lindsay H Patti Pitkeathly Loretta Stankus Margaret Taylor H

Human Resources Certificate

Tolulope Akisanmi H Roufayda Assal H Ryan Behie H Casey Bucher Kerrian Christie Bernard H Hayley Cockerton Courtny Coleman H Kathryn Cowan Edward Darling H Natalie Davidson Brooke Degraaf H Isabelle Klepac H Raj Patel H Jessica Proctor H Adrian Sacco Heather Sharpe H Ivona Simic H ShunYuen Sze H Sharon Tracev H Giuliana Trovato H Julie Young

Integrated Accounting Certificate

Nicholas Arseneau H Deborah Bamforth Katarina Bednaricova H Sara Biancucci Grace Casullo H Ullana Drayton H Ichrag Elkhaldi Rebecca Godden H Kristel Lucier Ann Oaima Michelle Pacheco H Marcus Parente H Ruthanne Parkes Rebecca Pryor Jennifer Ropp H Ashleigh SharpeWorlock H Abigail Soares Laura Som H Monica Visnovsky H Kasondra Woodland

Integrated Business Studies

Certificate

Christian Latour H

Leadership Development Series

Certificate

Kayla Pasuta-Lacey Julie Yates H

Music Certificate

Ryan Fahey Cody Karns Len Lim Roya Rahimpour

Nail Technician Certificate

Sophia Hill Joshua Roul H Shayna Smith Rita Talya H

Research Administration Certificate

Sharleen Balogh H Sarah DenBoer Keith Friedlander H Annette Hurley Valeria Kolesova H Natalia Kovaleva Rachel Lee H Renfei Liao H Pierce Maguire H DebrahDawn Manuel H Sarah Novosedlik H Sajjad Surani Michelle Tigere H Brendan Wehby-Malicki

Supply Chain Management

Ontario College Graduate Certificate

Jerry Fudge H

Teaching the Adult Learner Certificate

Melissa Rowbottom H Chadd Taylor H

UX/UI Design Certificate

Darriann Gilchrist H Catherine Lomas H

Writing for Publication Certificate

Susan Chapman H Griffin LeighBell Alycia McKnight H

3D Visualization for the Built Environment

Micro-credential

John Balatero Eric Marshall Christina Paik Uzair Sethi

AutoCAD Design

Certificate

Stephen Eagle H Lea Geil H

Building Environmental Systems Operator Class I

Certificate

Dean Coull H David Pisco H Ryan Skelton H Tyler Skubel H Richard Watson H

Building Environmental Systems Operator Class II

Certificate

Dean Coull H David Pisco H John Versace

Computer Science - Level 1 Certificate

Edward Lovo Quintanilla H

Computer Science -Software Engineering Specialist

Certificate

Krishna Bhattarai Batool Jafar Michael London

Condominium Management Certificate

Caitlin Crugnale Elvis Sulaj

High Voltage Equipment Maintainer Electrical

Certificate

Robert Accardi Sean Colgan Bill Crough Matthew Daigle Ian Gunter Ryan Janes Christopher Kelly Matthew Laffey Jason Merey Jason Pannekoek Taylor Pike Norm Pizzolato Dave Potter Daniel Whalen

Horticulture - Plant Identification

Certificate

Shannon Croxen H Holly Jansons H Anthony Rigato

Interior Decorating

Certificate

Alaa Alshibani Courtney Mittelbach H

Landscape Design Certificate

Emma Glennie H Fiona Terry H

Manufacturing Leadership Certificate

Marc Floresco Michelle Galama Raymon Hyman H Ricardo Logrono H

Occupational Health and Safety Management

Certificate

Yasmin Altaki Cate Beech Casandra Hoeksema H Claudia Iza Pierola Emma Luckhart H Saila Procyk H Carolyn Stearns H Nicole Vanderlip

Office Administration -General

Ontario College Certificate

Nadine Duimering H Cole Mcmahon

Programmable Logic Controllers

Certificate

Yahya Abuamer Malcolm Borges Justice Doxtater Steven George Ashley Jackman Idriss Ampere Kamapi Wepadjui Yongkyu Kim H Jarret Macdougall Arjun Sudhir H

Server and Network Support Certificate

Kyle Diplock H Vraj Hirenbhai Patel H Charlie Pust H Pavlo Vrydnyk H Piotr Weglewski H

WSIB

Micro-credential

Marcela Maria Beange Sabrina Bolivong Lukas Janszen-Spitman Brian Lewis

WSIB Case Management Adjudication

Micro-credential

Fatiha AitSayed Sabrina Bolivong Cole Carruthers Jennefer Mikulas

WSIB Eligibility Adjudication Micro-credential

Fatiha AitSayed Sabrina Bolivong Belinda Degrow Danielle Mcandrew-Barham Jennefer Mikulas

MISSISSAUGA CAMPUS PROGRAMS

The following students are a graduate of Mohawk College Mississauga campus and their Convocation will be held on October 22, 2024.

Business Ontario College Diploma

Amisha

Anmol Gursimran Kaur Aulakh Harsh Banger Parerna Bhardwaj Sheetal Devi Jassica Jatin Kanika Karan Mohammed Aiyub Karbhari Amandeep Kaur Amandeep Kaur Amrit Kaur Damanpreet Kaur Gaganpreet Kaur Gursimran Kaur Harjit Kaur Harleen Kaur Harleen Kaur Harmanjeet Kaur Harsimran Kaur Jaismeen Kaur

Jasmeen Kaur

Jaspreet Kaur

Jobanpreet Kaur Lovejeet Kaur Mehakdeep Kaur Muskan Kaur Navneet Kaur Parneet Kaur Raiveer Kaur Ramandeep Kaur Samreen Kaur Satveer Kaur Simrandeep Kaur Sukhman Kaur Sukhvir Kaur Himanshu Malla Sarita Pariyar Sujal Pathak Rachelle Romuar Sagar Gurnoor Singh Saini Sakshi Harshi Kaur Sambi Harmanpreet Kaur Sandhu Sanjogita Arik Shahi Harsh Sharma Shambu Sharma Tamanna Sharma Yash Sharma Abhideep Singh Amardeep Singh Amninder Singh Anmoldeep Singh Arshdeep Singh Baljeet Singh Gurkaran Singh Harwinder Singh Ikbal Singh Jaskaran Singh Lovepreet Singh Manvir Singh Navdeep Singh Navjot Singh Pardeep Singh Sahib Singh Samarieet Singh Tajinderjeet Singh Ukrant Singh Sahil Singla Manay Tandon

Jawand Kaur

Computer Systems Technician - Network Systems

Angelica Zarzuela

Ontario College Diploma Amandeep Vivek Badhan

Jasleen Bawa Saksham Bhusal Aiav Bahadur Bista Baljinder Singh Dhillon H Sahil Dogra

Sania Gill Pramod Kandel Amritpal Kaur Dilpreet Kaur Gagandeep Kaur Gagandeep Kaur Harkeet Kaur H Harsimran Kaur Jaadeep Kaur Jaskirat Kaur Jasmeen Kaur Kulveer Kaur Lovepreet Kaur Manmeet Kaur Mehakdeep Kaur Navreet Kaur Prabhjot Kaur Prabhjot Kaur Pushapdeep Kaur Rajanpreet Kaur Ramandeep Kaur Sandeep Kaur Sehman Kaur Sukhmanpreet Kaur Kritika Kaushal Tejinder Singh Gurdev Singh Khakh Aman Kumar Rohan Kumar Rohit Kumar Parneet Ladhar Phinju Lama Fernando III Malana H Mamtai Gunjankumar Shaileshbhai Pandya Prashrit Paudel Sulav Raut Sameer Akhil Sharma Gitanjali Sharma Sidharath Simran Anudeep Singh H Arshjeet Singh Bhupinder Singh Harpreet Singh Harpreet Singh Harsimran Singh Jaskaran Singh Jaskirat Singh Jaspreet Singh Navdeep Singh Opdeep Singh

Computer Systems Technician -Software Support Ontario College Diploma

Rahuljit Singh

Ravinder Singh

Vaishali

Anjali Himal Bashyal Sagar Bhandari Samiksha Bhandari



31 Mountaineers recognized as 2023-24 National Scholar Award winners

For the second consecutive year, 31 Mohawk Mountaineers student-athletes were recognized as National Scholar award recipients by the Canadian Collegiate Athletic Association (CCAA). The CCAA National Scholar recognizes student-athletes who achieve honours standing in academics while competing in intercollegiate athletics.

Dhruviben Gopalbhai Bhatt

Bikesh Budhathoki H

Bhavita

Sourabh Boora Gurnoor Deo Hussein Ahmed Elhusseiny Ahmed Eldomor Sagun Gurung Sajin Gurung Sanjana Jassal Gurveer Kaur Loveleen Kaur H Naviot Kaur Pooja Kaur Prabiot Kaur Rupinder Kaur Simratdeep Kaur Manisha **H** Dikshant Minhas Utkarsha Neupane Pankai Pandit Diya Alpeshkumar Patel Bilax Pun Aryan Rajput Anurag Rayamajhi Ankit Saini Preeti Saini Paras Sharma Ajaypal Singh Diljeet Singh Manpreet Singh Prabhjot Singh Sweeti Nischal Thapa Swarnim Thapaliya

Global Business Management Ontario College

Ontario College Graduate Certificate

Aarzoo Syed Shariq Ahmed Mehjabin Sohilkumar Ajmeri Akhil Aju Andrady Mahavidaneralalage Maneka Antony **H** Anusha Ari Shreeyash Prasannakumar Asgaonkar Ritish Bajaj Kapil Bansal Aman Bhaila **H** Himali Wilson Christian H Riken Mitesh Dalasaniya Deepshikha **H** Shivam Dhawan Tanuj Kumar Gaba Sachira Malshani Siriweera Gamage Gauray Bhavyam Goel Uday Kiran Reddy Gummakonda Rosni Gurung Jahidul Hasan Dulini Amanda Hettigoda H Mali Sithara Nishadi Imaduwa Mudalige Devanshi Pradipsinh Jadeja Manu Jangra Mihir Hargovindbhai Joshi Jyoti Jatin Kashyap Shubham Arvindbhai Kathiriya Amandeep Kaur Eastpreet Kaur Gursimran Kaur H Harjeet Kaur Harjot Kaur H Harpreet Kaur Harpreet Kaur H Harsimran Kaur H Jashanpreet Kaur Jaswinder Kaur Kamalpreet Kaur Kiranjeet Kaur Kuljit Kaur Mandeep Kaur Mandeep Kaur Mandeep Kaur Maninderjeet Kaur Manpreet Kaur Manpreet Kaur Manpreet Kaur Manpreet Kaur Manpreet Kaur Manvinder Kaur

Mehakpreet Kaur

Navjot Kaur

Palwinder Kaur Parminder Kaur Payneet Kaur Prabhjot Kaur Prabhjot Kaur Ramandeep Kaur Ravinder Kaur Rupanjit Kaur Sandeep Kaur Sarbieet Kaur Simran Kaur Sukhmandeep Kaur Sukhwinder Kaur Kavita Aayushikaur Inderpalsingh Khanuja H Khushdeep Harikrishnan Kidangattu Jayakrishnan Kirandeep Justin Anojan Kirushanthi Atike Koprulu SigIrci H Namita Kumari Harsha Jaykishan Lakhwani Shubham Lohia Vishal Maan Amisha Mahajan H Sujina Maharjan H Shamaben Aamirbhai Mansuri Harsh Girdharbhai Mistry Joycee Anne Morales H Henry Nicholls Gomez Nawoda Hansani Rathnayaka Panapura Patabendige H Astha Pandey Nancy Nareshbhai Parmar Jinalben Jagdishbhai Patel Zalak Indravadan Patel H Galhenage Malithi Ashani Perera H Padukkage Supun Sri Nirmal Perera Varun Piplani Ruja Pokharel Pooja Gunenthiraa Praneeth Dulmi Kaveesha Rajapaksha Rajapaksha Arachchige H Ritika

Amita Saini H

Mahenoor Saived Simran Kaur Sekhon Aaska Saniivbhai Shah Ankit Sharma H Gautam Sharma H Gnei Fazmin Sheriff H Shikha H Prabhleen Kaur Shingara Rabin Krishna Shrestha H Dhruvi Parag Shukla Bhupinder Singh H Bhupinder Singh H Dharwinder Singh Gulab Singh H Gurpreet Singh Gursangatpreet Singh Harjeet Singh H Harminder Singh Harsimran Singh Jagdeep Singh Karandeep Singh Lovepreet Singh Mandeep Singh Mandeep Singh Navtej Singh Sahej Singh Sharnveer Singh Sidak Singh Sumer Singh Prayosha Kanaiyalal Suthar Karma Tamang H Tamanna H Divya Tandon H Sonam Tanwar Karishma Thapa Alen Therathanamkuzhi Mathew Hazel Princess Tugano H Okechukwu Ukah Rohan Verma Roshni Asifbhai Vohra Roshna Xavier Kartikey Yadav Tirth Apurvakumar Yagnik Rishika Sanjaykumar Zala

International Business Management - Product Management Ontario College Graduate Certificate

Rachid Abou Ali
Aminat Adebimpe-Lawal H
Akosua Adomako H
Eric Afoakwa H
Jerome Akama-Kisseh H
Ikmol Manjeet Singh Anand H
Henry Harish Badiyani H
Vincentia Bamfo H
Michael Chiwuzoh
Chidiebere Chukwunalu H
Kapil Dhakal H
Blessing Edeme-Nwachukwu H
Elisha H

Oluwaseun Enitan H Maureen Ike Ashwani Jaisawal H Yashkumar Maheshkumar Joshi Bisola Deborah Kanyinola H Amandeep Kaur H Gurjeet Kaur H Inderjeet Kaur H Manpinder Kaur H Manpreet Kaur H Navdeep Kaur H Simran Kaur H Simrandeep Kaur H Simranpreet Kaur H Mohan Kumar Kotteswaran H Nipa Kshetri H Mehak H Neha **H** Adesile Odutayo H Aniket Girishkumar Patel H Ravi Raju H Bilikis Opeyemi Rasheed H Nishi Alkesh Shah H Mohammed Anas Mohammed Afroz Shaikh H Nikita Sharma H Sakshi Sharma H Samriddhi Shrestha H Gauravdeep Singh H Narendra Singh H Aakash Talwar H Gifty Trikha H Dhruv Arvindbhai Vaghasia H Rajdeepsinh Vaghela H Noemi Velarde H Llara Faye Yungue H

Office Administration -Health Services Ontario College Diploma

Aayush Amanat **H** Anjali Muskan Ard

Muskan Arora **H** Gurbilas Singh Aulakh Aastha Bajagain

Divya Bhatt Harmanjot Kaur Brar **H**

Chandni **H**Davinder Chauhan **H**

Martin Bueno Chua H Amisha Daroch H Dalvir Kaur Dhanesar H

Parul Dhiman **H**Tajender Singh Galla
Hanuman Garg **H**

Yogesh Goyal Suhail Iqbal Janvi **H**

Sargam Kakkar **H** Reet Kamal **H** Simran Karki **H**

Aditi Katal Rajat Katal

Ruzal Kathpal Arshdeep Kaur H Arshdeep Kaur H Atulva Kaur H Bableen Kaur H Beant Kaur H Chamandeep Kaur Dilpreet Kaur H Gagandeep Kaur H Gurleen Kaur H Gurpreet Kaur H Gurpreet Kaur H Gurveer Kaur Harleen Kaur H Harsimran Kaur H Husanpreet Kaur H Husanpreet Kaur Ishmeet Kaur H Jannatdeep Kaur **H** Jashanpreet Kaur Jashanpreet Kaur Jasmine Kaur Jaspreet Kaur Khushpreet Kaur H Kirandeep Kaur H Kiranpreet Kaur H Komalpreet Kaur H Komalpreet Kaur H Mandeep Kaur Manpreet Kaur H Manpreet Kaur Manpreet Kaur Manveer Kaur H Manwinder Kaur H Moninder Kaur H Navdeep Kaur Navreet Kaur H Nimrat Kaur H Paramjit Kaur H Parneet Kaur **H** Prabhjot Kaur

Parminder Kaur H Prabhjot Kaur H Preet Kaur H Raipal Kaur H Ramandeep Kaur H Ramandeep Kaur H Ramneet Kaur Ravneet Kaur H Robinpreet Kaur H Rubanpreet Kaur H Rupinder Kaur H Sandeep Kaur H Sehajpal Kaur H Shubhneek Kaur Simranieet Kaur Sukhpreet Kaur Taranieet Kaur Khushi H

Harshish Kour H

Jasleen Kour H

Deepa Kumar

Manish Kumar

Kritika

Kelsang Lama
Kriti Lamichhane H
Loveleen H
Tania Mall
Isha Manchanda
Pooja Manik Puri H
Manisha H
Palak Marwaha H
Simrandeep Kaur Mehmi H
Kushagra Nath
Ruhi Paul
Rishabh Rajput H
Sonia Sahota
Vikrant Saini

Savita Sandhu H
Lubna Shaikh H
Aarzoo Sharma H
Asmita Sharma Konal Sharma
Shaweta H
Sheetal H
Simran H

Anmoldeep Sinah

Arshdeep Singh H
Beerinder Singh H
Gaganjot Singh H
Gurjot Singh H
Gurloveleen Singh H
Gurpreet Singh H
Harmanmeet Singh
Harshpreet Singh
Jaskaran Singh
Jasnoor Singh
Jobanjit Singh
Navtej Singh H
Parminder Singh H
Prakash Singh H

Binita Thapa Daljinder Singh Toor Komalpreet Kaur Ubhi **H** Vaishali

Samarpreet Singh

Sukhpreet Singh

Mahak Jot Virk H

Smalika H

Supply Chain Management Ontario College Graduate Certificate

Olusola Mary Adeniyi Mohammed Umar Ahmed Oyindamola Akinseye-Kolapo Meer Asim Ali Ankit Gabriel Asuo Tano Mandeep Bhatia Manpreet Kaur Blasi Harpriya Chahal Dhaval Jayantibhai Chambadiya Dharabaa Ranvirsinh Chauhan Jaya Dilip Kumar Chauhan Blessey Julius Christian Sahil Kiritbhai Desai

Koushal Dogra Toiu Silva Edu Nafia Fatima Priyesha Goenka Lochan Gurung Emmanuella Iloba H Mohan Sai Jasti Krishan Kant Amandeep Kaur Amanjot Kaur Harpreet Kaur Manpreet Kaur Parwinder Kaur Ramanpreet Kaur Sandeep Kaur Teiaswini Keesari Khushboo

Prasobh Konniparambil Prasadan

Parveen Kour

Claudia Krassuski Niezewitz

Ankit Kumar Mandeep Kumar Sachin Kumar Varun Kumar Medha

Justice Nyamekye H Precious Ogbodogbo Theresa Okoye Isioma Onvibe

Karimat Titilade Owolabi

Abhishek Kishorkumar Pandya

Joy Tarakbhai Pandya Daksh Patel Ketankumar Patel

Prateek

Sved Sahil Moin Hasan Rizvi

Adnan Seid Tanmay Setia

Sujan Javedbhai Shaikh

Dinesh Sharma H Sachin Simer Ajaypal Singh H Arshdeep Singh Bhupinder Singh Chanpreet Singh Jagdeep Singh

Jashandeep Singh Lakhveer Singh Rahul Singh Rupinder Singh Sahibjeet Singh Sharandeep Singh Sukhjot Singh

Sam Subhakar Krupali Hareshbhai Teiani

Thakur Singh

Meera Shaileshbhai Vaqhasiya Hasanul Banna Valiyapeediyekal Vandna

Kelechi Uchendu H

MCMASTER COLLABORATIVE PROGRAMS

The following students were admitted as graduates of Mohawk College at the McMaster University Convocation held in November 2023 and June 2024.

Biotechnology - Advanced Ontario College Advanced Diploma

Andrew Brunke

Business Management Certificate

Agustin Abbona Muhammad Abdullah Adedeji Aderibiabe Hadya Adnan Henry Afful Taranpreet Ahluwalia Haadi Ahmad Hania Ahmad Akinshola Akinrinade Wafae Al Haj Ali Hussian Al-Ali Abdulkarem Alani Lila Al-Arabi Ali Alhariri Syed Ali Ali Al-Obaidi Walid Alshareef Darwish Alwahaidi Nishit Shaileshkumar Amin Ishan Anand Brian Anderson Suleman Arshad

Aditya Arya

Kehaan Baria

Jacob Ascencio - Arriola Hansal Bachkaniwala Aman Bansal

Shumaim Barooj Arjit Barua Benjamin Beaulieu Oluwafisayo Betiku Harnek Bhalru Bhrigu Bhandari

Oleksa Bilaniouk Suman Birdee Rajesh Bista Raj Brahmbhatt Rachele Brown Jonathan Brule Mark Andrew Byl

Brayson Bytheway Matteo Cario

Aaron Rafael Cayaban Dennis Cen Michael Chambers Alex Chang Jahanzeb Channa Arsalaan Chaudhry Litzy Chavez Jiagi Chen Sida Chen Yujiona Chen Yuelei Chena Zander Chithalen Aarzoo Chopra Azhar Chowdhury Brendan Choy Heaseo Chung Johnathon Cleveland-Iliffe

Nathan Cochrane Alexander Cook Ashton Cook Ashton Corr Samuel Cross Declan Croteau Patrick Cunha Qianyi Dai

Nicholas Damjanovic Shahain De Mel Eric Desaulniers Paul Desaulniers Manmeet Dhadwal Avneet Dhanjal Parteek Dheri Michael Dieu Abdullah Dinno Rutvij Dodiya Wenxin Dong Xiran Dong Jeffrey Duplessis

Daniel Edward Dáen Edwards

Jad El-Assi

Tobechukwu Anthony Emelife

Benjmen Essa Zhongjun Fan Henok Fantaye Anwar Farah Aziz Faroogi Grayden Fast Zahiya Fathima Matteo Fazio Baiwengi Feng Goncalo Ferreira Emmanuel Fesobi Jared Fielding Lucas Finiello Ainslie Forbes Shaquille Francis Tiangi Fu

Robert Gabdullin Wenhao Gai Nissah Galvez

Marato Gebremichael Aleksandar Georgievski

Jered Gilbert

Julian Girardi Mayuri Gnanendran Sherwin Gonsalves Mitchell Gordon Dipen Goyal Daniel Graham Kurtis Granger Malcolm Green Lewis Gross Patrick Grzybowski Haiyi Guan Yuxiang Guan Gregory Guinto Javid Gulamaliyev Arindam Gupta Kaylee Hachey Reza Hadjibagheri Taban Hamad Surbhi Handa Christopher Handzlik Mathew Harden Fahed Hasan Mateo Haza Mingcheng He Rajan Heir Herrick Ho Jeffry Hopur

Mahidul Hossain Mohammad Hossenbaccus

Zijing Hu Yibo Huang Angadbir Hundal Logan Hupp Amir Husen Abubakar Hussein Isaac Ip

Nicholas Horvath

Muhammad Hamza Iqbal

Abdulahi Isak Natasha Issa Arslan Jabbar Minha Jafri Samiva Jahan Alina Jaicks Yadnyasen Jamdar Abdullah Jarbou Rathani Jevakumar

Yue Jia Jiachena Jiana Muhammad Jilani Himanshi Jindal

Derek Johnston Ankit Joshi Vraj Kadakia Lewis Kampen Fahim Kanii Prabhiot Kaur Nathaniel Kawal Geoffrey Kennedy Benjamin Ketheeswaran

Haider Khan Muhammad Khan Osama Khan Yumna Khan

Sohrab Kholid Ariit Khullar James Kikas William B. Kim Aidan Kina Nolan Kool Mohamed Kore Justin Krivov Braeden Kruis Sumit Kukreja Ryan Kula

Christofer Lagrotta Austin Lane Kelly Lau Wina Tuna Lau Peter Le Calvin Lee Michael Lee

Tyler Lee Yin Lung Lee Emma Lelea Brian Lew

Seungsoo Lee

Shidong Li Yalong Li Zhiyuan Li Tao Liao Ying Jie Liao

Tyler Lindley Minghao Ling Vinith Lingarajah Charles Lisac Changlin Liu Ruigi Liu Shang Yang Liu

Xiaochang Liu Daniil Lobastov Yiyona Lok

Samuel Lopez Garcia Benjamin Lorantfy Zhuojun Lu

Kevin Lucas Zhaokun Luo Xin Lyu Jinyao Ma Samer Maarouf Christian Maccarone Michael MacNeil

Faris Mahdi Ahmed Mahmood Karanbir Singh Mann Fuad Mannan Gordon Martin

Justin Massie Vincent McCleary Colin McGuigan Lee-Anne McLeod

Mark Melek Bo Chen Mi

Inderpreet Singh Minhas Alyzée Minichini

Pranav Mistry Gregory Mitchell Maharai Mitchell Omar Mobarak Mohammed Moftah

Sepanta Mohammad Alizadeh Rastegar Liliana Mohanty Mackenzie Mulvey Matthew Murphy Christian Murray Jacob Musa Alka Mutnjakovic Abubakir Myrzaly Adam Nachwati Trevor Nagy Dat Nguyen-Quang

Chidiebere Nnamdi-Nwachukwu

Emma Nordoff Mark Nowak Aidan Obee

Shahroz Niazi

Scott Nienhuis

Olanrewaju Ogungbemi Darlynton Okpara

Promise Okwubido-Williams

Sidney Onyekuru Brian Osei-Boateng Gray Oxley Nasim Paknejad Sean Panchal

Suvithan Panchalingam

Wenbo Pang Pankaj Pankaj JeeHee Park Daniel Passetchnyi Dhyan Patel Dipen Patel

Khushbu Vijay Kumar Patel Maitri Alpeshkumar Patel

Mit Patel

Priyankkumar Patel Priyanshkumar Patel Sanket Patel

Sunny Sanjaykumar Patel

Aditi Pathengay David Pawelko Zhilei Pei Benjamin Pham Justin Phan Justin Phillips Vivian Phung Chris Pinkney Claire Provencher John Pryde

John Rimzart Kean Pueda

Gurpreet Puni Sadiq Qamar Ye Qi Ziming Qi Aaron Que Zafira Quraishi Zaryab Qureshy Arifur Rahman Momin Raja Muizz Raja Binay Rana

Vikas Rana Gurwinder Singh Randhawa

Divya Rao Ziwei Rao Cory Ratcliffe Noah Resendes Ryan Riczu

Gloria Riveros-Gomez Nicholas Robertson Andrew Russell Shivam Sachdeva Aliyan Safdar Guriot Saini Jordan Salisbury Parth Sameer

Alykhan Samnani Jaspal Singh Sandhu Manjinder Sandhu Surneet Sandhu Mina Sandiford Day Joraver Sangha Alvaro Santiago Gurpreet Sarpal

Lakshman Sathiyananthan

Shivam Saxena Nicolas Schryer

Nikesh Kumar Sethuraman

Katelyn Seto George Shabo Devansh Shah Karan Shah Muhammad Shah Taha Shah Rai Shahu Neha Shaikh Nehaal Shaikh Shavan Shakil Henian Shan Aryan Sharma Rathin Sharma Seema Sharma Shivam Sharma Zuhair Sheriff Ariun Shetty Aavinder Sidhu Jasman Sidhu Akashdeep Sinah

Dvlan Singh Jaspreet Singh Nimarta Singh Parmjot Singh Sandeep Singh Sarbjit Singh Varinder Sinah Emmanuel Sogelola Nariman Sohrabi Lauren St. Hilaire Alessandra Stefano Rory Stewart

Zhengyuan Su Tei Subedi Steve Sultan Christine Suvaina Ryan Sweeney

Matthew Szczerba Hariot Tamber Daniel Tan Michael Tang Zhen Tana Shamas Tanoli Asadullah Taria Nur Tawfeea Ali Tayebi Arasteh

Kanesathas Thirunavukkarasu

Anthony Torelli Kevin Tran Dragan Tripic Dalton Ure Vanessa Valera Ryan Vandenheuvel Jaydon Vanderspek Carlos Velazco Nicholas Velianou Plamen Velkov Anandita Virk Harshit Walia Kevin Wan Andy Wang Hongliang Wang Maoxun Wang Qun Wang Shaoquan Wang

Zihan Wang Austin Warner Xiangwei Wei Carson White Nicholas Williams Jacob Willock Leanne Wong Carter Wood Ivan Wu Shen Cheng Wu Xiaoyu Wu Xing Xiong Jiayan Xu Ming-Jung Yang Oidona Yana Oin Yana Yang Yang Zilona Yao Chena-Shen Yeh Yucona Yin

Tananjan Yoganathan Nathan Younadam

Naiiie Yu Erin-Leigh Yusek Hongxin Zhang Yifan Zhana Yihuan Zhang Zihao Zhana Yingchao Zhao An Zhena Kaiqiang Zheng Weijia Zheng Hao Zhou Xize Zhou Ziyi Zhou

Bangrui Zhu

Kaiwen Zhu Hasan Zubair Daniel Zulfic

Disability Management Certificate

Meaghan Bell Cassandra Berrafati Savannah Burke Aidan Catic Tiffany Estrela Kvla Kovalik Maya Mabalay-Bynoe Jessica Sumner Aidan Watson

Applied Behaviour Analysis Certificate

Shelby Broughton Nashitah Noorayn Chowdhury Khalidah Faiz Marta Fernandes Susan Filgiano Alexandrea Funk Madison Lawson

Shengyuan Lei Alexandra Lopoukhova Celina Ma Abigail Murray Lathusikaa Sabeskaran Hailey Simpson Thulir Sivabaskkaran Staci Staples

Integrated Business Studies Certificate

Valentina Ademi Khalid Ahmed Zunaira Babar Elizabeth Babicki-Mackay Radley Balmont Meaghan Bell Adom Brako Laura Buckley Neena Buonpensiero Ashtyn Burkitt Alisha Bustamante Nikita Chang Kien Chau Mackenzie Coady

Bradley Currell-Therrien Miarose Diab Felicia DiVittorio Siham El Mabruok Madeline Facey Isabelle Farrell Patricia Gayongorsa Benjamin Grima Sarah Hill Anna Humayoun Michelle Jamieson Kaitlyn Johnson Joshua Kalmin Jack Keegan Max Klapman Laura Laksmono Sinega Maheswaran Sierra Marques Kenya Maughn Grace Mullen Cathy Nguyen Rhoda Otono Malay Patel Asia Phan Grant Ramsay Aishwarya Ravichandran Filipe Sergio Ashley Singh Jessica Sumner Sureka Thiruvarooran Deborah Ehikowo Ujah Jenna Wathier Abigail Whittle Aubrey Winseck Yizhi Xu Kaitlyn Young

Leadership and Management in the **Not-for-Profit Sector** Certificate

Jinan Arif Seren Balaban Hannah Curzon Jessica Greenwood Raquel Lopes-Ramos Rilev Macnab Naam Sarsam Jaimie Somerville Jessica Sumner



Indigenous Student Award

Vision Like a Hawk Award Chaley Boulrice-Hill



International Student Awards



International Bursary

Eunica Isabel Alimagno Crystal Joy Bico Cristina Mae Diaz Ikenna Nwobodo Vaibhav Rameshbhai Patel

guard.me Post-Grad Scholarship

Bryan Cababan Santosh Mohan Cherukula Manjinder Kaur

guard.me Post-Secondary Scholarship

Mel Jean Caballes Arshdeep Kaur Onyinyechi Lawal Andre Richards Harmandeep Singh

guard.me GAS-EAP Scholarship

Precious Shaira Lazaro





Scholarships – Award Recipients

Student Name Award Name

Melissa Abaya-Ramos Judy & Al Stipsits City School Futures Scholarships

Heart Health Institute Dr. Jim Swan Memorial Scholarship Noran Abo Nokerah

Mahmoud Aburaneh **Equity Diversity Inclusion Scholarship**

Matteo Adams **Phyllis Mary Carpenter Scholarship**

Sheriff Adebisi JDS Scholarship

Jubril Adeoye Linda Marshall Social Inc. Scholarship Khizar Ahmed Matt C. Daly Memorial Scholarship

Daeki Ahn MSA Empowerment Scholarship

Anjana Ajayakumar Mohawk College WiTT Scholarship

Mabel Akpotohwo **Mohawk College Foundation Entrance Scholarship**

Ranim Al Nehlawi Turkstra Lumber Scholarship

Ayanthi Dulhani Alahakoon Alahakoon Mudiyanselage Gedara guard.me Post-Secondary Scholarship

> Victor Andres Alcivar Ouimis guard.me Post-Secondary Scholarship

> > Sumaya Aldereai **Equity Diversity Inclusion Scholarship** Mudhar Al-dulaimi Richard Elliott Honorary Scholarship

Mohammad Ali Mohawk College Entrance Technology Scholarship

Sarah Al-Junaidi Elizabeth Maus Scholarship

Patricia Marie Alladow **Wawanesa Mutual Insurance Scholarship**

Lisset Amortegui Munoz quard.me Post Grad Scholarship

> Collins Ankamah McKeil School of Business Scholarships

Sarah Anwer Study Smart Scholarship

Jesus Esteban Apodaca Parra guard.me Post-Secondary Scholarship

Riley Armour-Cheeseman **Wawanesa Mutual Insurance Scholarship**

> Chelsea Arsenault **Branch Brant Forester Scholarship**

Arshdeep Kaur Arshdeep Kaur guard.me Post-Secondary Scholarship

> Yvette Asselstine **EDI Leadership Scholarship**

Sahibpreet Singh Aujla guard.me Post-Secondary Scholarship

> James Austin **Ann Marie Coombe Memorial Scholarship**

Momen Awad The Association of Ontario Land Surveyors Educational Foundation Awards

Zhenia Baca Arriola Turkstra Lumber Scholarship

> Amrit Badhan Mohawk College OYAP Technology Scholarship

Sam Bailie Gym-Con Athletic Scholarship

Karlee Baker 900 CHML Scholarship

Rayan Barakat Turkstra Lumber Scholarship

Emma Becke Judge William K. Warrender Scholarship Emma Becke Lawrie Insurance Group Scholarship

Jessica Becker Wawanesa Mutual Insurance Canada Scholarship

Angelin Benny **Doris Rumball Scholarship**

Denzel Bermejo Hamilton International Airport Ltd. Scholarship

Crystal Joy Bico **Chartwells Entrance Scholarship**

Mitchell Bijakowski George Oliver Jr. Memorial Scholarship

> Kezia Biju **Elizabeth Maus Scholarship**

Cindy Bolivar Bautista John A. Booth Memorial Scholarship

Louis Budai

Shivani Brahmbhatt Heather Tyrrell Memorial Scholarship Violet Brennan Seldon Peacock Memorial Scholarship Michael Brooks Heng Chan Memorial Scholarship Ashleigh Brown **Chartwells Entrance Scholarship**

Chelsea Brown Dennis Oscar Campbell "DOC" Memorial Scholarship

William P. Carpenter Scholarship

Dalton Brown **Wawanesa Mutual Insurance Scholarship**

Bryan Cababan guard.me Post Grad Scholarship Mel Jean Caballes guard.me Post-Secondary Scholarship Elisabeth Callaghan **Danielle Belanger Memorial Scholarship** Kelvin Campbell Nicholas Morelli Memorial Scholarship

Jade Cappadocio S.J. Bibby Scholarship Jade Cappadocio 900 CHML Scholarship

Demy Louise Carganilla Mohawk College Foundation Entrance Scholarship

> Gianne Casuco McNally Construction Inc. Scholarship

The Bowey Scholarship Dasol Cha

Patrick Chahil **OACETT Engineering Technology Scholarship**

Santosh Mohan Cherukula guard.me Post Grad Scholarship

> Shaylin Chick Wawanesa Mutual Insurance Canada Scholarship

Jay Nitinkumar Choksi Sustainability Leadership Scholarship Zacharie Cloutier Margaret Brown Byron Scholarship Marvin Colebrooke Aiello-McLaughlin City School Scholarship

> Carol Craig **Bartimaeus Scholarship**

The Association of Ontario Land Surveyors Educational Foundation Awards Robert Cramero

Doris Rumball Scholarship Robin Crockford Angie Cuellar Turkstra Lumber Scholarship

Kathleen Kay Dancel guard.me Post-Secondary Scholarship

Kaelyn Daniels ChildVentures Early Learning Academy Scholarship

Canadian Association of Research Administrators' Scholarship Tanushri Dave

Vivian Delgado Ceballos **Turkstra Lumber Scholarship**

> Max Derkach Linda Marshall Alumni of Distinction Entrance Scholarship

guard.me Post-Secondary Scholarship Belen Di Stefano Meagan Dorris **Mohawk Mountaineer Athletic Scholarship** Tina Dort Mohawk College Entrance Scholarship Letitia Du In Honour of Peter Hogben Scholarship Tanner Dutchak David & Rebekah Parkinson Scholarship

Jacob Dutcher Nicholas Morelli UA Local 67 Memorial Scholarship

Stoneridge Insurance Diversity and Leadership Scholarship Shee Moo Eh

Paulos Azimeraw Endalew guard.me Post-Secondary Scholarship

Krissandra Naomi Estiva Enbridge WiTT Scholarship

> Olusola Fasunwon Canadian Association of Research Administrators' Scholarship Stoneridge Insurance Diversity and Leadership Scholarship Yixin Feng

Matthew Ford Wawanesa Mutual Insurance Canada Scholarship

Matthew Ford Heartland Farm Mutual Inc. Scholarship

Marc Fournier **Braeden King Scholarship**

Heather Fowler **Dorothy Gordon Memorial Scholarship** Kayla Frampton Ross & McBride LLP Scholarship

Nicole Fraser Mohawk College OYAP Technology Scholarship

Maggie Galand Neville (Hap) Holman Scholarship

Valerie Gallagher Mohawk College Entrance Scholarship

Yvonne Gaspar Thrive Group Scholarship

Natalie Gelms Kelly Dunham Memorial Scholarship

Ali Ghaddar Visionary Scholarship 2

Mandeep Ghatore **Hickory Dickory Decks Scholarship**

> Tyler Gibbs **Terry Yates Scholarship**

Harpreet Gill Mohawk Mountaineer Athletic Scholarship

Jared Gould Mohawk College Foundation Entrance Scholarship

Erika Graham Zavala **Upper James Toyota Scholarship**

Chaquile Grant Turkstra Lumber Scholarship

Tinica Grassman Pearl Veenema Health Sciences Scholarship Tom Grosvenor Mohawk College OYAP Technology Scholarship

Samuel Guerra Valdes Kelley Hoyt Scholarship

> Mansha Gupta Acumen Insurance Group Inc. - Sal Bagazzoli Scholarship

> > Mohawk College Foundation Entrance Scholarship

Carolina Gurdek Mohawk College Entrance Scholarship

Gurdesh Gurdesh Thrive Group Scholarship

Evette Haddad Morris Epstein Entrance Scholarship Jason Hall George Oliver Jr. Memorial Scholarship

Ahmad Hashash guard.me GAS-EAP Scholarship

William Heaver Local 240 College Faculty Scholarship Patrick Hehl Stantec Consulting Ltd. Scholarship Sydney Hoang **Pearl Veenema Recognition Scholarship**

Jessica Hormooz **Hamilton Law Association Scholarship**

Minxue Huana **David Santi Scholarship**

Gia Lac Huynh CICMA Scholarship

Jesse Houlachan

Dorcas Ibiwari Igoboye Roberta M. Tremain Scholarship

Muhammad Jazib Imran guard.me Post-Secondary Scholarship

Iseduwa Anita Inetianbor Acumen Insurance Group Inc. - Sal Bagazzoli Scholarship

Jasmeen Jasmeen Roberta M. Tremain Scholarship

Joseph Jeswin Nancy Heddle Scholarship Hayzel Johnston Turkstra Lumber Scholarship

Jacob Jones Hazelview Engineering Technology Scholarship

Katelyn Jozsa Cathy Flis Memorial Scholarship

Mohawk Mountaineer Athletic Scholarship Eric Just

Misha Kainat Andrew J. Tapajna Scholarship

Mahekkumari Harsukhbhai Kardani guard.me Global Citizen Scholarship

> Tyler Karl Stubbe's Precast Excellence Scholarship

Kulwinder Kaur Hamilton & District Senior Citizens Home RAMBYNAS Inc. Scholarship

Manjinder Kaur guard.me Post Grad Scholarship

Manpreet Kaur **ChildVentures Early Learning Academy Scholarship**

Noblepreet Kaur Local 240 College Faculty Scholarship

Tejendra Bahadur Khadka Walters Group Inc. Scholarship

> Ayat Khattab Earl Clarke Alumni of Distinction Scholarship

Dasom Kim Enbridge WiTT Scholarship

Jordan Kitchen Mohawk College 50th Anniversary Entrance Scholarship

Abena Konadu Local 240 College Faculty Scholarship Egor Krylatov guard.me Post-Secondary Scholarship

Jennifer Lam Wilda Pinkney Scholarship

Abegail Lamayan Hazelview Engineering Technology Scholarship

guard.me Post-Secondary Scholarship Onyinyechi Lawal

Precious Shaira Lazaro guard.me GAS-EAP Scholarship

Marcia Lebert Hamilton & District Senior Citizens Home RAMBYNAS Inc. Scholarship

Junseok Lee Turkstra Lumber Scholarship

Matthew Legault Canadian Elevator Contractors Association (CECA) Scholarship

Deidre Lewis Melanie Wong Alumni of Distinction Scholarship

Liam Little Mohawk Mountaineer Athletic Scholarship

Lin Liu guard.me GAS-EAP Scholarship

Victoria Macdonald RAMC City School Scholarship

Maria Alejandra Madrid Lopez McKeil School of Business Scholarships

Sebastian Malek Canadian Elevator Contractors Association (CECA) Scholarship

Christine Joyce Manlapid guard.me Post-Secondary Scholarship

> Kelly Marais Andy Noseworthy Scholarship for Vocal Jazz

Ana Marquez Cardona Turkstra Lumber Scholarship

Victoria Martin Hamilton & District Senior Citizens Home RAMBYNAS Inc. Scholarship

Jose Manuel Martinez Salinas guard.me Post-Secondary Scholarship

> George Oliver Jr. Memorial Scholarship **Fvan Maskell** Nicole Mcgahey SimpsonWigle LAW LLP Scholarship

Devon Mcgillivray Turkstra Lumber Scholarship

Hauwa M'Civer Jane Beck Scholarship

Elliott McKibbon Gerrie Electric Memorial Scholarship Aiden Mcmillan Stubbe's Precast Excellence Scholarship

Jerri-Ann McPherson Red Hill Toyota Scholarship

Simol Mehta guard.me Post-Secondary Scholarship

Jann Maree Melo MSA Empowerment Scholarship

Maria Mercado Loaiza Mental Health & Wellness Scholarship

Seema Meti Jervis B. Webb Company of Canada (Daifuku) Scholarship

Michelle Miller **Burrows Family Scholarship**

Lim Min Keat Terence Mohawk College 50th Anniversary Entrance Scholarship

Ryan Misiak Mark Moore Memorial Scholarship

Chukwunonso Mmadubugwu Hamilton-Oshawa Port Authority Scholarship

> Robert P. Wherry Scholarship Megan Moase Zahra Moghimi Turkstra Lumber Scholarship Rania Mohammed Patricia Selinger Scholarship

Mental Health & Wellness Scholarship Santhir Moodley

Nathan Morris Johnston Motor Sales in Honour of Alfred S. Massey Scholarship

Junior Teku Mukwe Michael Desnoyers Alumni of Distinction Scholarship

Ashir Mumtaz guard.me Post-Secondary Scholarship

Javiera Aylin Munoz Sandoval Pearl Veenema Health Sciences Scholarship Andres Javier Murillo Novoa McNally Construction Inc. Scholarship

Jawahir Mussarat Turkstra Lumber Scholarship

Naquia Raahimm Naquia Raahimm Thai Family Scholarship

Owen Nash Turkstra Lumber Scholarship Thi Thanh Lan Ngo guard.me GAS-EAP Scholarship

Minh Nguyet Nguyen guard.me Post-Secondary Scholarship

Thanh Van Nguyen Thrive Group Scholarship

Utuje Nyamurasa Richard Aitken Memorial Scholarship

Grethel Joy Obiar Thrive Group Scholarship

Hecel Josiah Odon **Chartwells Entrance Scholarship**

Jennifer Okosun Hamilton & District Senior Citizens Home RAMBYNAS Inc. Scholarship

Daniel Olaleke Hickory Dickory Decks Scholarship Toluwani Oloruntoba Walters Group Inc. Scholarship Andres Orjuela Garzon Turkstra Lumber Scholarship

> Ava Palleschi Parkway Nissan of Stoney Creek Scholarship

Cristina Rachelle Palmer Lemus The Ad Club of Toronto Scholarship

> Andy Park **Equity Diversity Inclusion Scholarship**

Kinjalben Patel Wilf Hodgson Mathematics Excellence Scholarship

Lauren Pearson Alayne Bryk Memorial Scholarship

Thomas Pena Ventura **EDI Leadership Scholarship**

> Jair Perez Cano Jervis B. Webb Company of Canada (Daifuku) Scholarship

Solange Pesce guard.me Post-Secondary Scholarship Carolyn Pfeiffer Nicole Burgoin Memorial Scholarship

Sneha Philip Mover & Shaker Scholarship

Rosalind Phillips Judy & Al Stipsits City School Futures Scholarships

Vanessa Phimmanao Rebecca Davidson Memorial Scholarship Wendy Pinzon Valencia **CIM Chartered Managers Canada Scholarship**

Pious Pious McKeil School of Business Scholarships Christina Pisano Margaret Brown Byron Scholarship

Neil Power The Bowey Scholarship

Tessa Poyton Turkstra Lumber Scholarship

Johan Ancizar Prieto Garzon Heng Chan Memorial Scholarship

> Amanda Pusztai Flynn Canada Total Building Envelope Scholarship

Camisha Quilty **David & Rebekah Parkinson Scholarship** Keegan Quinn **Catholic Youth Organization Scholarship**

Mosa Rashid Walters Group Inc. Scholarship

Neil Redmond Local 240 College Faculty Scholarship Jenny Reed Academic Upgrading G.E.D. Scholarship Elaheh Rezvani Sustainability Leadership Scholarship

Stephanie Ribson Barbara Sullivan Memorial Scholarship Andre Richards guard.me Post-Secondary Scholarship Alexandar Ristic James G. LeSarge Memorial Scholarship

T. Johns Consulting Planning Graphics Scholarship Michael Esteban Rivera Marroquin

> Kiahna Roberts **Equity Diversity Inclusion Scholarship** Stacy Robertson Weisz, Rocchi & Scholes Scholarship Victor Robinson M. Clark Webber Memorial Scholarship

Marianne Rocafor Walters Group Inc. Scholarship Veronica Rodrigues Turkstra Lumber Scholarship

guard.me Post-Secondary Scholarship Irene Sabu Madhur Sachdeva Sustainability Leadership Scholarship

Arpun Sahota Wawanesa Mutual Insurance Scholarship

Jasleen Saini guard.me Post-Secondary Scholarship

Laura Gisela Sanchez Garcia guard.me GAS-EAP Scholarship

Rabea Sattouf Judy & Al Stipsits City School Futures Scholarships

Rabea Sattouf David Santi Scholarship

Stuart Savickis Heng Chan Memorial Scholarship Nathan Schafer Walters Group Inc. Scholarship

Jayden Schimpky The Agency Scholarship Alex Schulz **EDI Leadership Scholarship**

Violet Schwantz Dorothy Gordon Memorial Scholarship

Adriano Segreto Mohawk College OYAP Technology Scholarship

Amanda Sgro Scarfone Hawkins LLP Scholarship

Chintan Kamrajbhai Shah Lea Algar GIO Scholarship

Naman Sharma guard.me Post-Secondary Scholarship Amandeep Kaur Sidhu guard.me Post-Secondary Scholarship

Joshua Sikkema Martha Dawn Murray Prize

Bhanu Pratap Singh **Grace Dorothy Carpenter Scholarship** Harmandeep Singh guard.me Post-Secondary Scholarship

Sukhmanjeet Singh JDS Scholarship

> Darren Sliming Turkstra Lumber Scholarship

Keegan Smart The Bowey Scholarship

Mateo Smith Turkstra Lumber Scholarship

Aliyah Smoke Nicole McCormick Alumni of Distinction Scholarship

Gabriel Sorrentino Lawrie Insurance Group Scholarship

Thea Spasic Mohawk Mountaineer Athletic Scholarship

Nadia Stajcer **Nelson Steel Scholarship**

Dayvon Stanbury James Henry Beale Scholarship

Jes Stanicak Equity Diversity Inclusion Scholarship

Tierra Starks Arcoleo Family Scholarship

Jennifer Stevens Rebecca Davidson Memorial Scholarship Phoebe Stiles-Dobson McKeil School of Business Scholarships

David Stupples Mohawk College OYAP Technology Scholarship

Laura Milena Suarez Garcia Mohawk College 50th Anniversary Social Inclusion Scholarship

> Zaid Haleem Sufi guard.me Community Partnership Scholarship

> > Yuzi Sun JAZZ.FM 91 Scholarship

Samreen Syeda Huda Chartwells Entrance Scholarship

Naomi Elizabeth Taboada Velasco Sustainability Leadership Scholarship

> Leon Tanevski Stephen J. Dunn Sr Scholarship

Brianna Taylor Tawnya Brant Alumni of Distinction Scholarship Abdullah Teraei CIM Chartered Managers Canada Scholarship

Ashita Thaker guard.me Post-Secondary Scholarship

Akriti Thapa **Jackson Therapeutic Recreation Scholarship**

Jada Theodore Mohawk College 50th Anniversary Social Inclusion Scholarship

Roshan Thomas Antony **OACETT Engineering Technology Scholarship** Joshua Thompson Heartland Farm Mutual Inc. Scholarship Joshua Thompson Steve Childs Memorial Scholarship

Sarah Thomson Hamilton & District Senior Citizens Home RAMBYNAS Inc. Scholarship

Shae-Lynn Thyret McKeil School of Business Scholarships

Hannah Toope Judy & Al Stipsits City School Futures Scholarships Jessica Toth Judy & Al Stipsits City School Futures Scholarships

Carl Twyford Sustainability Leadership Scholarship

Tovia-Rex Sebastian Udoh Turkstra Lumber Scholarship

> Amanda Valerio Bud Smiley R.E.C. Scholarship "emembering Education Continues"

Kelly Dunham Memorial Scholarship Kayla Vanbeek

Joel Vandermeer Grumac Inc. Scholarship

Kerri Vandermeer School of Human Services Scholarship Layla Vanmeggelen Krista Lynn Cantwell Memorial Scholarship

Vardeep Kaur Vardeep Kaur **Mohawk College Foundation Entrance Scholarship**

> Odion Ward Donna J. Edwards Memorial Scholarship

Joewayne Watson Turkstra Lumber Scholarship

Amber Weiss Waterous Holden Amey Hitchon LLP Scholarship

Steven West **Accounting Faculty Scholarship** Janice Williams Amos Key Jr. - Premier's Scholarship Tiffany Williams **Mohawk Mountaineer Athletic Scholarship** Ethan Willis **Ancaster Horticultural Society Scholarship**

Claire Wolanski Cheryl Jensen Scholarship for Women in Technology

Lorrie Anne Wolf Sol Aesthetics Scholarship

Haya Yaakoub Agha Morris Epstein Entrance Scholarship Yashkaran Yashkaran guard.me Post-Secondary Scholarship Ferrin Yesudasan guard.me Post-Secondary Scholarship **Community Living Hamilton Scholarship** Katherine Young

Egdy Zambrano-Harkin **Chartwells Entrance Scholarship**

> Trixie Zaragoza Wawanesa Mutual Insurance Scholarship Trixie Zaragoza ClaimsPro Insurance Adjuster Scholarship

Shaokai Zhu guard.me GAS-EAP Scholarship Alexa Zicari Grace Siu Excellence Scholarship

Xin Zou Hamilton International Airport Ltd. Scholarship



CONGRATULATIONS 2024 GRADUATES!

To watch the live feed of our Fall 2024 Convocation Ceremonies visit:

mohawkcollege.ca/Fall2024Graduation



FUTURE READY

Never stop learning

Flexible options geared to your success.

- Gain specialized in-demand skills
- Enhance your education
- Upskill to add to your capabilities
- Explore a personal interest or learn something new



Diplomas | Certificates | Micro-credentials | Courses | Workshops

mohawkcollege.ca/DiscoverCE



Earn a micro-credential



Gain the in-demand skills and knowledge employers are looking for.

- Stay on top of emerging trends
- Upskill to add to your capabilities
- Gain specific skills and stay competitive in your career

mohawkcollege.ca/Micro-credentials







Get the hands-on experience you need to enter the job market with confidence. In one year or less, a Mohawk College Graduate Certificate could help you:

- Gain workplace experience
- Make connections in your field
- Increase your employability
- Advance your career



Ready to benefit.

Being a Mohawk grad has its Perks

Use the Mohawk Alumni
Perks app to receive exclusive savings on food, fashion, entertainment and more.

Plus, enter to win a variety of great prizes through our monthly contests!

MohawkAlumniPerks.com









Our donors proudly supported your education through awards, great facilities and equipment, and the best student support services.



Learn about our donors.
mohawkcollege.ca/
Foundation/Stories





CONGRATS **2024 GRADS**

Good luck with all your future endeavours.

f @ @msamohawk www.mohawkstudents.ca



On behalf of the Mohawk Student Association. Congratulations!!

You have achieved an impressive accomplishment that marks the end of one chapter and the beginning of another. As you progress in your careers, remember to draw on the knowledge and skills you gained from your time at Mohawk College.

Your education has equipped you with the tools to succeed in your chosen fields, but it is up to you to continue learning and growing as a professional. Be confident, stay curious, and never stop pursuing your goals.

Your dedication, hard work, and perseverance have paid off, and you should be proud of your accomplishments. I wish you all the best in your future endeavours and look forward to seeing all you achieve in the years ahead.

Congratulations once again, and all the best!

Pedro Nemezio de Campos Silva **MSA President**



Ready to connect.

Keep up to date with alumni events, stories, contests and more.

Visit us at mohawkcollege.ca/Alumni

- @MohawkAlumni
- f @MohawkCollegeAlumni
- **@MohawkAlumni**
- @MohawkCollege



Proudly showcase your accomplishments

Mohawk rings and frames are available for purchase online.

Free diploma mounting with frame purchase on day of graduation.





Rings mohawkcollege.ca/ **Jostens-Rings**



Frames mohawkcollege.ca/ **Leader-Frames**

THE CAMPUS STORE

congratulates all graduates and their families.

Your one stop shop for diploma frames, graduation memorabilia, gifts, College clothing & more!

Visit the Campus Stores website at shop.mohawkcollege.ca

Liripipes available for purchase!

Diploma, Certificate/ Apprenticeship and Post Diploma versions \$40.00 each (HST incl.)





Planning for your career? We can help!

- **CareerReady.** Access Mohawk's career portal to view job opportunities, workshops, events and more. For more information, email **careerready@mohawkcollege.ca**.
- **Community Employment Services.** Looking for work? Our team supports you at every step with job search support, employer connections, financial incentives plus 1 year of ongoing support after employment. Book an appointment today, email **ces@mohawkcollege.ca** or call 905-575-2177.
- Student and Graduate Employment. Book an appointment with a member of our team via CareerReady and get help with your job search, your resume, your upcoming interview, and anything else career-related. For more information, email careercentre@mohawkcollege.ca.

Learn more at mohawkcollege.ca/Career-Services



THE COLLEGE

Mohawk College has grown to be one of Canada's leading colleges. Mohawk's history began in 1947 with the establishment of the Provincial Institute of Textiles which was transformed into the Hamilton Institute of Technology (HIT) in 1957. Ten years later, in 1967, the HIT was incorporated as the newly established Mohawk College, one of 24 Ontario colleges.

Today, Mohawk College proudly delivers a quality education and college experience to over 34,000 full-time, part-time, continuing education and apprenticeship students. Mohawk is the region's prime job creating engine, having transformed more than 165,000 graduates into highly skilled and future ready graduates who are driving tomorrow's opportunities.

THE LIRIPIPE

The liripipe is a European medieval symbol of academic achievement dating back to the 8th century. It marks the achievement of excellence according to each student's chosen program and symbolizes their membership into the international community of scholars.

ACADEMIC DESIGNATION

Upon receipt of the following credentials, graduates are entitled to use a designation, as described below, after their names:

Ontario College Certificate, OCC

Ontario College Diploma, OCD

Ontario College Advanced Diploma, OCAD

Ontario College Graduate Certificate, OCGC



O CANADA

O Canada!
Our home and native land!
True patriot love in all of us command.

With glowing hearts we see thee rise, The True North strong and free!

From far and wide, O Canada, we stand on guard for thee.

God keep our land glorious and free! O Canada, we stand on guard for thee.

O Canada, we stand on guard for thee.

Ô Canada! Terre de nos aïeux, Ton front est ceint de fleurons glorieux!

> Car ton bras sait porter l'épée, Il sait porter la croix!

Ton histoire est une épopée Des plus brillants exploits.

Et ta valeur, de foi trempée, Protégera nos foyers et nos droits.

Protégera nos foyers et nos droits.

mohawkcollege.ca/Fall2024Graduation

